
   
 

   
 

 Shenandoah Community School District Board of Directors 
Shenandoah Administrative Board Room 

May 14, 2018 – 5:00 p.m. 
 

Board Agenda 
1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 
3. Mission Statement:  Read by Director Jean Fichter 

a. The Shenandoah Community School District, in partnership with families and the 
community, will provide each student an educational environment that 
maximizes his or her potential to become responsible, successful citizens and 
lifelong learners in an ever-changing world. 

4. Public Hearing - FY 2017-18 Budget Amendment 
5. Welcome to Audience 
6. Public Forum 
7. Consent Agenda 

a. Minutes 
b. Treasurer's Report 

i.   Account Balances 
ii.   Unspent Authorized Budget Report 
iii.  Accounts Payable 

c. Personnel Requests 
       Contracts: (pending final requirements met) 

Danielle Gilliland  First Grade   BA Step 1/$37,015 
Holly Martin   MS Special Education  MA Step 6/$46,515 
Alisha Fleck  HS Biology   BA Step 1/ $37,015 
Ty Ratliff   7th Boys Basketball  $2,739 
Derek Howard  MS Softball   $2,591 
Emily Beadle  9th Softball   $3,590 
Naela Thornton  HS Language Arts  BA Step 1/$37,015 
Jacquelyn Sunderman Kindergarten   BA Step 1/$37,015 
Zachary Dotzler  HS Language Arts  BA Step 1/$37,015 
Kady VanFosson  Elem Special Education BA Step 1/$37,015 

              
       Resignations: (effective end of school year) 

Ty Ratliff                                  Asst. HS Boys Basketball 
Berkley Stanton                     HS Library Associate 
Sonia Morrison                      IT Assistant 
Kristen Finical                         PK Teacher 
Breanna Dyche                       PK Teacher 

  
      Retirements: 

Sandy Hilding   HS Principal 
Phyllis Fundermann  4th Grade Teacher  

 



   
 

   
 

 
Contract Modifications 
      Kristy O'Rourke Reduce contract from 189 to 186 days $42,390 
      Ashleigh Sons .5 Fall Musical to 1.0 Fall Musical  $  1,666 
      Lisa Holmes Add pay differential of time and a half for hours past  

5:00 pm for board secretary service 
 
Transfers: 

Dawnette Leslie  Kindergarten to Title 1 
Traci Toms   2nd Grade to PK 
 

Summer Camp Instructors @ $25/hr: 
Becky Sturm  Theresa Swank 
Dawnette Leslie Carleen Perry 
Cindy Novinger Amy Nielsen 
Trina Baldwin  Angel Dawson 
Betsy Max  Jenny Stephens 
Renee Kettwick Ellen Christensen 
Maria Blake 

 
Summer Camp Associates @ $15/hr: 

Shari Pitman  Michelle Tillman 
Sonia Willers   Kristi Vance 
Brittany Comstock Allison Jensen 
Tammy Lauman Janet Dukes 
Cori Feller  Terri Henderson 
 

Summer TAG Camp Instructors @$25/hr: 
Kelly Carey  Mary Karr 
Traci Toms  Angie Hunter 
 

d. Fundraising Requests 
*on attached sheet 

e. Grant Request 
i.   Pick a Better Snack Grant 
ii.   Project Produce – Fruit and Veggie Grant 
iii. Farm to Summer Grant 
iv. Fresh Fruit/Vegetable Grant 

f. Out of State Travel Requests 
HS Health Class (9-12th) to Our Body – The Universe Within in Omaha, NE 
on May 17th 

g. Early Graduation Request for Dec. 2018: (pending all requirements are met) 
Brock Davis 
Grace Gordon 
 



   
 

   
 

 
 

8. Action Items 
a. Approve Budget Amendment for FY 18 
b. Approve Audit for FY 17 
c. Approve administrative restructuring plan and assignments effective July 1, 2018 
d. Approve Agreement between Fremont County Fair Association, Fremont County 

Extension Council and Shenandoah CSD 
e. Approve Shared Automotive Teaching Position with Sidney Community School 

District 
f. Approve Sharing Agreement for School Business Manager with South Page 

Community School District 
g. Approve 28E Sharing Agreement for ELL Teacher with Clarinda Community 

School District 
h. Approve Repayment of Loan of $75,000 from Nutrition Fund to General Fund 
i. Approve Concurrent Enrollment Faculty Agreement and Concurrent Enrollment 

Agreements with Iowa Western Community College 
j. Approve Contract with Complete Weddings and Events for Homecoming Dance 

DJ Services for 2018 
k. Approve Substitute Teacher Pay (Daily Rate) $120.00 
l. Approve Master Service Agreement for Frontline Central 
m. Approve Low Bid to install carpeting in downstairs hallways of Middle School 

with Sheridan Decorating at $41,847.24 
n. Approve Low Bid for Summer Concrete work with R&R Concrete for $28,465 
o. Award Technology Bid to CDW 

i. $1.00 Buy Out Lease for $173,872.33 (annual payment) 
ii. Buy White Glove Service $12,858.12  

p. Award Bid for Cases (To Be Announced) 
q. Approve Property Damage Insurance Quote minus item 060 Environmental 

Control Components Consisting of Movable and Maintainable Parts 
 

9. Discussion Items  
a.  900 Section Policy Review 
b.  City Greenhouse Partnership 
c.  Head Start Partnership 
d.  Tennis Court Repairs  

10. Informational Items 
Next Regular Meeting – June 11, 2018 at 5:00 p.m. 

11. Adjournment 
 

 



Shenandoah Community School District 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors – April 9, 2018 

Administration Board Room 
 
 
Call to Order: 
Board President Greg Ritchey called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. 
Roll Call: 
Roll Call was answered by Directors Kip Anderson, Jean Fichter, Kathy Langley, Greg Ritchey and 
Adam Van Der Vliet.  Also present were Superintendent Dr. Kerri Nelson, Board Secretary Lisa 
Holmes and School Business Official Sherri Ruzek.   
Mission Statement: 
The SCSD Mission Statement was read by Director Adam Van Der Vliet. 
Public Hearing: 
A public hearing was opened at 5:01 p.m. on the 2018-19 Budget.  With no one addressing the 
board, the hearing was closed at 5:02 p.m.  A public hearing was opened at 5:02 p.m. on the 
2018-19 District Calendar.  With no one addressing the board the hearing was closed at 5:03 
p.m. 
Welcome to Audience: 
Board President Greg Ritchey welcomed everyone to the meeting. 
Open Forum: 
With approximately 60 visitors in attendance, the following people addressed the board on 
behalf of Bryan Diekmann:  Dwight Mayer, Todd McGinnis, Chris Cook, Bob Sweeney and Jason 
Beal.  A letter was also read by Todd McGinnis in the absence of Andy Campbell. 
Consent Agenda: 
Approve the consent agenda to include previous minutes, the financial accounts and the 
payment of bills.  Personnel Requests:  Contracts:  Dana Johnson, Food Service - $11.57/hr 
probationary.  STEM Extended Learning/After School Camp Instructor (2nd Session): Mary 
Peterson.  Resignations:  Jennifer Johnson, Title I; Jennifer Chapa, HS Language Arts; Lindsey 
Phipps, Special Education; Joe Skahill, Transportation Director; Brent Ehlers, 7th Grade 
Basketball – effective end of school year and Jerry Josephson, substitute bus driver – effective 
immediately.  Fundraising Requests:  on attached sheet.  Grant Requests:  Kay Anderson 
Foundation, Greater Shenandoah Foundation and Rapp Trust for Spanish Proficiency Testing. 
Out of State Travel Requests:  on attached sheet. Motion to Approve by Director Langley, 2nd by 
Director Fichter.  5 Ayes – Motion passes. 
Action Items: 
Director Langley made a motion to accept Superintendent Dr. Kerri Nelson’s recommendation 
to not renew the contract for Bryan Diekmann for HS Head Football Coach and Summer 
Weights for 2018-19.  The motion was seconded by Director Fichter.  Ayes – Fichter, Langley, 
Anderson, Ritchey; Nays – Van Der Vliet – Motion passes. 
Approve the Budget for FY 2018-19.  Motion by Director Anderson, 2nd by Director Langley.  5 
Ayes – Motion passes. 
Approve the School Calendar for 2018-19.  Motion by Director Van Der Vliet, 2nd by Director 
Fichter.  5 Ayes – Motion passes. 



Approve base salary increase or hourly wage for all administrators, superintendent, supervisors 
and non-negotiated staff for 1.6%.  Motion by Director Fichter, 2nd by Director Van Der Vliet.  5 
Ayes – Motion passes. 
Approve Textbook Fee for 2018-19 at $50.00.  Motion by Director Langley, 2nd by Director Van 
Der Vliet.  5 Ayes – Motion passes. 
Administrative Reports: 
Technology Update – IT Director Richard Morgan-Fine told the board that the lease on the 
computers and chromebooks is up in June.  An estimate of what the district would need to 
include student chromebooks, 15 inch teacher chromebooks, administrative laptop devices, 
desktop devices, bags and licenses would be roughly $539,146.00.  This can be a purchase price 
or divided into a 3 year lease. 
Illustrative Mathematics – Mr. Monte Munsinger and Mr. Jason Shaffer gave a presentation to 
the board regarding illustrative mathematics.  It is a free program that is supported by the 
Department of Education and is built to align with Iowa Core. 
Discussion Items: 
Transportation Needs – Dr. Kerri Nelson will be looking at bids to replace a bus or busses and 
possibly some small vehicles.  Stock busses might be an option. 
Equipment Breakdown Insurance – School Business Official Sherri Ruzek explained to the board 
how this type of insurance worked.  It would be a good way to recoup some money back into 
the general fund. 
Policy Review 800 Section – The board reviewed the 800 section of board policy. 
Next Board Meeting:   Regular Meeting – May 14, 2018 at 5:00 p.m. 
Adjournment at 6:29 pm.  Motion by Director Fichter, 2nd by Director Van Der Vliet.  5 Ayes – 
Motion passes. 
 
 
 
_________________________    _______________________ 
Board Secretary      Board President 



Shenandoah Community School District 
Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors – April 18, 2018 

Administration Board Room 
 
 
Call to Order: 
Board President Greg Ritchey called the meeting to order at 7:46 am. 
Roll Call: 
Roll Call was answered by Directors Kip Anderson, Jean Fichter, Kathy Langley, Greg Ritchey and 
Adam Van Der Vliet.  Also present were Superintendent Dr. Kerri Nelson, Board Secretary Lisa 
Holmes and School Business Official Sherri Ruzek.   
Mission Statement: 
The SCSD Mission Statement was read by Director Kip Anderson. 
Consent Agenda: 
Personnel Requests:  Contracts:  Ty Ratliff, Head HS Football Coach; Crystal Wittmer, .5 
Yearbook Sponsor; Nancy Bowery, Accompanist; Jack Linquist, Substitute Bus Driver pending 
requirements are met.  Resignations:  Catherine Bettag, HS Language Arts; Kristin Moore, MS 
Associate; Mary Peterson, .5 Fall Musical Director; Larry George, Substitute Bus Driver – all 
effective end of school year.  Retirements: JoAn Ullerich, Bus Driver – effective end of school 
year. Motion to Approve by Director Fichter, 2nd by Director Van Der Vliet.  5 Ayes – Motion 
passes. 
Next Board Meeting:   Regular Meeting – May 14, 2018 at 5:00 p.m. 
Adjournment at 7:48 am.  Motion by Director Anderson, 2nd by Director Langley.  5 Ayes – 
Motion passes. 
 
 
 
_________________________    _______________________ 
Board Secretary      Board President 

































First Name Last Name Organization Start Date End Date Name of Fundraiser What specific funds will be used for Percentage of profit Population

Angie Trowbridge Shenandoah HS Cheer 4/25/2018 5/4/2018 Team shirt sales
Event registrations, hotel, poster/pep rally/teambuilding 
event supplies

Depends upon how 
many shirts sell Staff or General Public

Derek Howard High School Boys Basketball 6/12/2018 6/14/2018 Basketball Camp Boys Basketball Program - Camps/Leagues, etc

What is left after camp 
expenses will go to 
boys program Students

Sarah Martin
Shenandoah Community 
Schools 4/28/2018 4/29/2018 High School Rodeo COLT Conference this summer 100

Local or Regional 
Businesses

Nicole Grindle Shenandoah High School 7/1/2018 10/31/2018 Yearbook Sponsorship To pay Jostens for 2019 yearbooks. 100%
Local or Regional 
Businesses





Restructuring Plan 

Mrs. Hilding has submitted her resignation, so she may retire at the end of the school year.  Our 

administrative team has developed a restructuring plan we believe will help us meet several needs in the 

district and at the same time will also help lower administrative costs.   This plan has been shared with the 

staff as well. 

It is recommended the district assign one principal for the K-8 School. Mr. Munsinger will be assigned to 

this role.  Making this change will help improve the communication in the building, continuity of learning 

programs (literacy, math, STEM and other areas), collaboration and sharing of resources between the 

middle school and elementary staff, and consistency in decision making.   

There are three different positions which are necessary for this plan. This includes a Director of Early 

Childhood & Extended Learning which will be assigned to Mrs. Spiegel, a Dean of 

Students/Transportation Supervisor (TBD), and a Lead Driver. The District has a large need for more 

support for our early childhood (Pre-K -2nd grade) and extended learning such as afterschool and summer 

learning programs, community partnerships, Title I, ELL and other programs.  The Dean of Students 

primary role will be to work with student discipline and provide event management support for student 

activities.  Additionally, this role will assume the responsibility of the Transportation Supervisor position 

and work with a Lead Driver to assist with some duties at the bus barn.  Combining these two roles will 

assist with bus discipline issues, streamlined scheduling events, and driving schedules.  Hiring a 

transportation director was considered as a valid option.  However, it was determined this approach would 

be more effective. 

The role of the Curriculum Director will be shared between the High School and K-8 Principals. The 

district has invested heavily in the teacher leadership model. As a result, the principals will be able to 

work closely with the Instructional Coaches and Mentor Teachers to facilitate curriculum, instruction and 

assessment process.  

The recommended changes are being made based on the strengths and interest of the staff members.  The 

administrative team believes we can work effectively in this manner and can realize cost savings for the 

district of approximately $50,000 even with the addition of the Dean of Students/Transportation Director 

and Lead Driver positions.   

Mr. Shaffer and Mr. Munsinger will be accepting increased responsibility.  Their salary will be increased 

to reflect this change.  Mr. Shaffer will be $107,671.00 (Replacing Mrs. Hilding), and Mr. Munsinger’s 

salary will be $103,000.   

Position Current Replacement 

High School Principal Sandy Hilding Jason Shaffer 

Middle School Principal Jason Shaffer Monte Munsinger, K-8 Principal 

Elementary School Principal Tiffany Spiegel Monte Munsinger, K-8 Principal 

Director of Early Childhood & 

Extended Learning 

Reassignment Tiffany Spiegel 

Middle School Dean of Students/ 

Transportation Supervisor 

New Position Intend to hire within district if possible, 

Requires administrative or provisional 

administrative certificate. 

Lead Driver New Position TBD - Intending to add hours to an existing 

drivers schedule or hire if necessary. 

   

 































   4/2018 
 

             
 

Concurrent Enrollment Faculty Agreement 
 

 
Iowa Western Community College has entered into an agreement with ____________________________ 
to provide instruction of an IWCC course at __________________________ High School.  All faculty act on 
behalf of Iowa Western Community College and agree to the following requirements: 
 

1. Faculty shall meet the professional standards as set forth by the Higher Learning Commission.  
Arts and Sciences: Master’s degree in the discipline or 18 graduate hours in the discipline to be taught.  Career and 
Technical: (1) A baccalaureate or graduate degree in the area or a related area of study or occupational area in which the 
instructor is teaching class OR (2) Special training and at least 6,000 hours of recent and relevant work experience in the 
occupational area or related occupational area in which the instructor teaches classes if the instructor possesses less than a 
baccalaureate degree. 

2. Faculty shall provide Iowa Western Community College with official college transcripts.   
3. Faculty will adhere to the Iowa Western course syllabus and submit a completed course syllabus each 

academic term to the Director of HS Outreach. 
4. Faculty will use the Iowa Western approved textbook.   

Alternate textbooks may be allowed and must be approved by an IWCC academic representative.  Alternative textbooks must 
meet or exceed the level of the approved IWCC textbook. 

5. Faculty, in collaboration with IWCC faculty liaisons, will ensure that the required academic coursework 
will be equivalent to or exceed on-campus expectations.  

6. Faculty will complete and submit all required reports by the assigned deadline, including, but not limited 
to syllabus, final grade reports, end of course assessments and course evaluations. 

7. Faculty will attend one content specific professional development opportunity offered by IWCC per 
academic year.   

8. Faculty will receive a classroom visit from an IWCC faculty liaison once during the first year of 
instruction and at least once every three years thereafter. 

 
 

Faculty Signature: _____________________________________________ Date: ____________________ 
 
Course(s):_________________________________Academic Year Made Effective: __________________ 
 
School District: _________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Principal Signature: ___________________________________________ Date: ____________________ 
 
Superintendent Signature: ______________________________________ Date: ____________________ 
 
 

Please return this agreement to: 
Jordan Pirtle, Director of High School Outreach 

Iowa Western Community College 
2700 College Road 

Council Bluffs, IA 51503 
 

 
Iowa Western Community College requires Concurrent Enrollment Faculty to meet all college expectations in order to teach courses.  If an instructor does not comply 

with items listed on this agreement, written notice will be sent to the faculty member and appropriate school administrator from IWCC.  Failure to comply after 
appropriate remediation will result in the concurrent enrollment instructor being denied the approval of teaching the course/s for Iowa Western. 



INSTRUCTOR COURSE

Minimum 

Faculty 

Standards

Transcripts HIGH SCHOOL
PHONE 

NUMBER
E-MAIL ADDRESS Division Discipline Faculty Liaison 

Laughlin, Linda

PEH 130  

HSC 113 

HSC 128 

HSC 172 Meets Official On File Shenandoah 712-246-4727 laughlinl@shenandoah.k12.ia.us HSS Health Sciences

Crystal Saulsberry    

HSC113: Marti Kolvek   

HSC128: Sarah Stream 

Martin, Sarah

AGB 330 

AGS 113 Meets Unofficial Shenandoah 712-246-4727 martins@shenandoah.k12.ia.us ACSTV Agribusiness Dustin Nelsen

Skillern, Liz

BCA 212 

NET 790 Meets Unofficial Shenandoah 712-246-4727 skillernl@shenandoah.k12.ia.us BCES

Computer 

Sciences   Christie Keller

mailto:laughlinl@shenandoah.k12.ia.us
mailto:martins@shenandoah.k12.ia.us
mailto:skillernl@shenandoah.k12.ia.us


 

Rev. 4/12/18 

Iowa Western Community College 

College Early Start 
Concurrent Enrollment Courses—High School Instructor Delivered 

EDUCATIONAL 

SERVICE AGREEMENT 

 

This is an Educational Service Agreement between Iowa Western Community College (IWCC) 

and Shenandoah Community School District (School District). 

 

1. PURPOSE 

The purpose of this agreement is to establish an IWCC College Early Start Program for 

concurrent enrollment in cooperation with the School District. 

2. DESCRIPTION 

A) IWCC agrees to provide the college courses offered through the College Early 

Start Program.  The concurrent students will receive IWCC college credits upon 

successful completion of the course. 

B) The College Early Start Program/Course will be established and coordinated 

between IWCC and the School District.   

3. ADMINISTRATION OF THE COLLEGE EARLY START PROGRAM 

The School District and IWCC will jointly administer the program for the duration of this 

contract.   

A) The School District will be responsible for: 

1. Curriculum and instruction in cooperation with IWCC 

2. Student issued books 

3. Grade and Evaluation submissions 

4. Ordering of equipment and supplies 

5. Providing the calendar 

6. Providing space for the program 

7. Facilities and Custodial Services 

8. Providing completed course syllabi, in cooperation with IWCC 



 

Rev. 4/12/18 

9. Compliance with national, state and local standards regarding student 

safety, facilities and equipment 

B)  IWCC will be responsible for : 

1. Sharing curriculum and monitoring programming 

2. Granting credits earned by program participants 

3. Certifying staff as IWCC certified staff 

4. Providing examples of course syllabi for the courses 

5. Providing end of course instructor evaluations 

6. Providing Concurrent Enrollment instructor site visits every three 

years. 

7. Providing college driven professional development for concurrent 

enrollment instructors 

8. Providing opportunities for student career planning through a variety 

of ways 

 

C) The School District and IWCC will: 

1. Jointly ensure that the courses are of the same quality as a course 

offered on the community college campus 

2. Jointly ensure postsecondary student access to the course/program 

3. Jointly determine appropriate class sizes 

4. Jointly ensure the programming meets the Sr. Year Plus State of Iowa 

guidelines, NACEP guidelines and IWCC guidelines 

 

 D) It is further mutually agreed that: 

1. Upon termination of the foregoing program, any student materials 

provided by the School District shall remain the property of the School 

District and any property provided by IWCC shall remain the property 

of IWCC 

2. The School District agrees to provide liability insurance with respect 

to conduct of the educational program described above.  The School 



 

Rev. 4/12/18 

District agrees to have IWCC named as an additional insured body 

when determined necessary pursuant to the aforesaid liability policy.  

3. Each party will comply with provisions of the Carl Perkins Vocational 

Education Act, Sr. Year Plus, State of Iowa guidelines, NACEP 

guidelines and IWCC guidelines whenever applicable.  

4. Each party will follow all state and federal statutes regarding 

nondiscrimination on the basis of race, marital status, color, national 

origin, ancestry, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, age, handicap, 

religion, or economic status.  

5. Each party will designate in writing to the other party a person to 

coordinate all matters in connection with respect to the College Early 

Start Program offered at the School District. 

 

4.  ADMISSION INTO THE COLLEGE EARLY START PROGRAM 

A) The School District will identify and provide guidance and counseling for 

potential students interested in the program offered at each location.  The School 

District agrees to make a good faith effort in recruiting students that have a high 

probability of successfully completing the courses and meet Sr. Year Plus, State 

of Iowa guidelines, NACEP guidelines and IWCC guidelines. 

B)   The School District will adhere to established course sequences and recommend 

high school courses which meet or exceed the minimum academic and technical 

proficiencies.  Additional information is provided by IWCC in course sequence 

program guides, the College catalog, and program informational and recruitment 

flyers.  

C)   The School District will designate a liaison to provide special guidance and 

monitoring of individual student performance. 

D)  The School District agrees to meet with IWCC program staff when necessary to 

review policies, procedures and make suggestions for improving student success. 

E) Each student will complete the required IWCC High School application. 

 

 



 

Rev. 4/12/18 

5.  INDEMNITY 

 To the extent permitted by Iowa law, IWCC and the School District will each indemnify 

and hold the other harmless from any and all claims, causes of action, attorney fees, cost 

or other expenditures occasioned by the undertakings assumed by each, respectively, in 

this instrument.  

 

6.  FINANCIAL REQUIREMENTS FOR PROGRAMMING 

A) Costs for textbooks, tools, equipment and materials will be the responsibility of 

said school district. 

B)   The School District agrees to pay for the cost of the instructor. 

C) The School District agrees to pay IWCC 50% of IWCC’s posted tuition rate per 

credit hour.  

D) The School District will have full financial responsibility for its students who 

drop courses after the designated drop deadline as established each semester. 

 

7.  DURATION 

 This agreement is effective starting July 1, 2018 and will automatically renew each year 

unless notification of intent to terminate is given by either party no later than February 15 

of the following year.  

 

8.  EXECUTION 

 This agreement becomes effective only after all parties have signed, whether on the same 

or separate pages of this agreement.  

 

 

______________________________________________________________________ 

Board President         Date 

Iowa Western Community College 

 

 

______________________________________________________________________ 

School District Representative        Date 

Shenandoah Community School District 



 

Rev.  4/12/18 

Iowa Western Community College 

College Early Start 
Concurrent Enrollment Courses—Iowa Western Instructor Delivered 

EDUCATIONAL 

SERVICE AGREEMENT 

 

This is an Educational Service Agreement between Iowa Western Community College (IWCC) 

and Shenandoah Community School District (School District). 

 

1. PURPOSE 

The purpose of this agreement is to establish an IWCC College Early Start Program for 

concurrent enrollment in cooperation with the School District. 

2. DESCRIPTION 

A) IWCC agrees to provide the college courses offered through the College Early 

Start Program.  The concurrent students will receive IWCC college credits upon 

successful completion of the course. 

B) The College Early Start Program/Course will be established and coordinated 

between IWCC and the School District.   

3. ADMINISTRATION OF THE COLLEGE EARLY START PROGRAM 

The School District and IWCC will jointly administer the program for the duration of this 

contract.   

A) IWCC will be responsible for: 

1. Curriculum and instruction in cooperation with the School District 

2. Evaluation and grades 

3. Ordering of equipment and supplies 

4. Providing the calendar 

5. Providing space for the program 

6. Facilities and Custodial Services 

7. Providing course syllabi 

8. Compliance with national, state and local standards regarding student 

safety, facilities and equipment 



 

Rev.  4/12/18 

B)  The School District and IWCC will: 

1. Jointly ensure postsecondary student access to the course/program 

2. Jointly determine appropriate class sizes 

3. Jointly ensure the programming meets the Sr. Year Plus State of Iowa 

guidelines, NACEP guidelines and IWCC guidelines 

 

C) It is further mutually agreed that: 

1. Upon termination of the foregoing program, any student materials 

provided by the School District shall remain the property of the School 

District and any property provided by IWCC shall remain the property 

of IWCC 

2. The School District agrees to provide liability insurance with respect 

to conduct of the educational program described above.  The School 

District agrees to have IWCC named as an additional insured body 

when determined necessary pursuant to the aforesaid liability policy.  

3. Each party will comply with provisions of the Carl Perkins Vocational 

Education Act, Sr. Year Plus, State of Iowa guidelines, NACEP 

guidelines and IWCC guidelines whenever applicable.  

4. Each party will follow all state and federal statutes regarding 

nondiscrimination on the basis of race, marital status, color, national 

origin, ancestry, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, age, handicap, 

religion, or economic status.  

5. Each party will designate in writing to the other party a person to 

coordinate all matters in connection with respect to the College Early 

Start Program offered at the School District. 

 

4.  ADMISSION INTO THE COLLEGE EARLY START PROGRAM 

A) The School District will identify and provide guidance and counseling for 

potential students interested in the program offered at each location.  The School 

District agrees to make a good faith effort in recruiting students that have a high 



 

Rev.  4/12/18 

probability of successfully completing the courses and meet Sr. Year Plus, State 

of Iowa guidelines, NACEP guidelines and IWCC guidelines. 

B)   The School District will adhere to established course sequences and recommend 

high school courses which meet or exceed the minimum academic and technical 

proficiencies.  Additional information is provided by IWCC in course sequence 

program guides, the College catalog, and program informational and recruitment 

flyers.  

C)   The School District will designate a liaison to provide special guidance and 

monitoring of individual student performance. 

D)  The School District agrees to meet with IWCC program staff when necessary to 

review policies, procedures and make suggestions for improving student success. 

E) Each student will complete the required IWCC High School application. 

 

5.  INDEMNITY 

 To the extent permitted by Iowa law, IWCC and the School District will each indemnify 

and hold the other harmless from any and all claims, causes of action, attorney fees, cost 

or other expenditures occasioned by the undertakings assumed by each, respectively, in 

this instrument.  

 

 

 

6.  FINANCIAL REQUIREMENTS FOR PROGRAMMING 

A) Costs for tools and equipment will be the responsibility of the School District. 

B)   Costs for textbooks will be the responsibility of the School District. The School 

District will pay to IWCC a $30 textbook and material fee per student for each 

course enrolled.   Textbooks are to be returned to IWCC on or before the end of 

each academic semester.  IWCC reserves the right to charge the School District a 

full replacement cost for any textbook not returned. 

C) The School District agrees to pay IWCC 75% of IWCC’s posted tuition rate per 

credit hour. 



 

Rev.  4/12/18 

D) The School District will have full financial responsibility for its students who 

drop courses after the designated drop deadline as established each semester. 

 

7.  DURATION 

 This agreement is effective starting July 1, 2018 and will automatically renew each year 

unless notification of intent to terminate is given by either party no later than February 15 

of the following year.  

 

8.  EXECUTION 

 This agreement becomes effective only after all parties have signed, whether on the same 

or separate pages of this agreement.  

 

 

 

______________________________________________________________________ 

Board President         Date 

Iowa Western Community College 

 

 

______________________________________________________________________ 

School District Representative        Date 

Shenandoah Community School District 

  

 

 

 

 





Exhibit A-1

Page 1 of 7
Please Email or Fax ALL PAGES of the signed order form to:

ksmith@frontlineed.comor 888.492.0337

Frontline Customer Order Form
Quote#: 02090091
MSA#: MSA28427

05/10/2018
F: 888-492-03371400 Atwater Drive Malvern, PA 19355

v. 20180423

Customer: Order Form Details:
Shenandoah Cmty Sch District
304 W Nishna Rd
Shenandoah, IA 51601

End User: Shenandoah Cmty Sch District
Contact: Natalie Kirsch
Title: Executive Secretary
Phone: (712) 246-1581
Email: kirschn@shencsd.com

Pricing Expiration: 05/31/18
Account  Manager: Kareem Smith

Startup Cost Billing Terms: One-Time, Invoiced after signing
Subscription Billing Terms: Annually
Sale Type: Contract - New

Pricing Overview: 

Startup Cost: One-Time cost invoiced upon signing $3,000.00

Annual Subscription: Recurring Cost $6,230.70

(plus applicable sales tax)

Itemized Description                                                    Unit Price                                      Qty                        Total  

Frontline Central $6,230.70 1 $6,230.70

Frontline Implementation $3,000.00 1 $3,000.00

This Order Form and any software, downloads, upgrades, documentation, service packages, material, information, or services set forth herein are governed by the terms 
of the Master Services Agreement, software license or other agreement with Frontline (the “Agreement”). BY SIGNING BELOW OR OTHERWISE ACCESSING, 
VIEWING, OR USING ANY SOFTWARE, DOWNLOADS, UPGRADES, DOCUMENTATION, SERVICE PACKAGES, MATERIAL, INFORMATION, OR 
SERVICES SET FORTH HEREIN, CUSTOMER CERTIFIES THAT IT HAS READ AND AGREES TO THE ORDER FORM TERMS (the “Order Form 
Terms”) ATTACHED HERETO AND THE AGREEMENT INCORPORATED HEREIN AND SHALL BE BOUND BY THE SAME. Customer also agrees that
the terms of the Agreement and the Order Form Terms are confidential information of Frontline Technologies Group LLC, its affiliates and predecessors (collectively, 
“Frontline”) and are not to be shared with any third party without the prior written consent of Frontline.

Tax Exempt? If yes, please provide your exemption number and include a copy of your exemption certificate.

Tax Exempt Number:

Special Instructions and Additional Terms:   

PO Status: Purchase order to follow
PO #: 

If a Purchase Order is required, Customer shall submit the PO to Frontline within ten (10) business days of signing this Order Form by emailing it to 
billing@frontlineed.com, otherwise a PO shall not be required for payment

Amount Invoiced Upon Signing (Startup Cost): 
$3,000.00

(plus applicable sales tax)



Exhibit A-1

Page 2 of 7
Please Email or Fax ALL PAGES of the signed order form to:

ksmith@frontlineed.comor 888.492.0337

Frontline Customer Order Form
Quote#: 02090091
MSA#: MSA28427

05/10/2018
F: 888-492-03371400 Atwater Drive Malvern, PA 19355

v. 20180423



Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba Frontline Education
MSAMSA28427

Page 3 of 7v. 20180423

MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Master Services Agreement is made effective as of the date of the signature below (the 
“Effective Date”) by and between Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba Frontline Education, 
with an address at 1400 Atwater Drive, Malvern, PA 19355 (“Frontline”), and the customer 
identified below (“Customer”). Frontline and Customer are sometimes referred to herein, 
individually, as a “Party” and, collectively, the “Parties.”
By signing below, the Parties agree to be legally bound by the Terms and Conditions contained herein, 
including any exhibits, Order Form(s) and Statements of Work (collectively, the “Agreement”). To place 
orders subject to this Agreement, at least one Order Form (as defined below) must be incorporated into 
this Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the complete and exclusive statement of the agreement 
between the Parties with respect to the Software and the Services set forth herein and any other software, 
products or other services provided by Frontline or any of its affiliates or predecessors prior to the 
Effective Date. For the avoidance of doubt, this Agreement supersedes any and all prior oral or written 
communications, proposals, RFPs, contracts, and agreements (including all prior license and similar 
agreements) and the Parties hereby terminate any such agreements.

Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba 
Frontline Education

Signature:________________________________

Name:___________________________________

Title:____________________________________

Address:_________________________________

___________________________________

Email:___________________________________

Date:____________________________________

Shenandoah Cmty Sch District

Signature: ________________________________

Name: ___________________________________

Title: ____________________________________

Address: _________________________________

____________________________________

Email: ___________________________________

Date:____________________________________

Attached: Terms and Conditions of Agreement
Exhibit A: Executed Order Forms 



Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba Frontline Education
MSAMSA28427

Page 4 of 7v. 20180423

MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Software and Services

1.1. Software.  Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement (including any Order Forms and/or Statement of Work, Frontline 
hereby grants Customer a non-exclusive, non-transferable license to use the software identified on any Order Form (“Software”) and the 
technical manuals, instructions, user information, training materials, and other documentation that accompany the Software and contain its 
technical specifications, as may be amended from time to time (“Documentation”) solely for internal use by end users in the ordinary 
course of Customer’s business. Frontline shall provide any professional or other services set forth in an Order Form (“Services”). All 
rights, title and interest to the Software and any work product, deliverables or other materials provided by Frontline (“Work Product”) are 
expressly reserved and retained by Frontline or its licensors, including any program or other application that is designed to integrate and be 
used with the Software, whether or not developed independently by Frontline, and all improvements, modifications and intellectual 
property rights therein. Customer shall not, and Customer shall require any end users to not (i) transfer, assign, export, or sublicense the 
Software or Work Product except as specifically set forth herein, or its license rights thereto, to any other person, organization or entity, 
including through rental, timesharing, service bureau, subscription, hosting, or outsourcing the Software (whether or not such sublicense, 
hosting or outsourcing is by Customer or for Customer); (ii)  attempt to create any derivative version thereof; (iii) remove or modify any 
marking or notice on or displayed through the Software, Work Product or Documentation, including those related to Frontline’s or its 
licensors’ proprietary rights in and to the Software, Work Product or Documentation, as applicable; or (iv) de-compile, decrypt, reverse 
engineer, disassemble, or otherwise reduce same to human-readable form. Without limiting the foregoing, Customer may not sublicense, 
outsource or otherwise grant access to the Software to any third party vendor without Frontline’s prior written consent, including any third 
party host of the Software for Customer.

1.2. Order Forms. Customer may place orders for the Software and Services by entering into a mutually agreed Order Form, which shall 
become a part of this Agreement and be attached hereto as Exhibit A. No other document shall be required to effect a legally binding 
purchase under this Agreement. Any preprinted or other terms contained on Customer’s purchase order or otherwise shall be inapplicable 
to this Agreement. Unless an Order Form states otherwise, each Order Form is independent of each other Order Form (but each Order 
Form is a part of and integral to this Agreement).

1.3. Software Administrator; Maintenance Windows. At all times, Customer must have an employee who has obtained the Software 
administrator certification training from Frontline and who is certified by Frontline as a Software administrator (“Software 
Administrator”). If the Software Administrator ceases to serve as such, Customer shall promptly provide written notice to Frontline and 
have another employee obtain Frontline Software administrator certification and be designated as a Software Administrator, at Customer’s 
expense. Frontline shall provide Customer with assistance regarding the use of the Software during Frontline’s normal business hours 
(EST), Monday through Friday.  Such assistance shall be provided only to Customer’s Software Administrator. Frontline may perform 
system maintenance and/or software updates periodically upon advanced notice to Customer. However, due to extenuating circumstances, 
Frontline may, at times, need to perform maintenance without the ability to provide advance notice.

1.4. Customer Content. The Software and Services may enable Customer and end users to provide, upload, link to, transmit, display, store, 
process and otherwise use text, files, images, graphics, illustrations, information, data (including Personal Data as that term is defined in 
applicable laws), audio, video, photographs and other content and material in any format (collectively, “Customer Content”) in connection 
with the Software and Services. Customer shall have the sole responsibility for the accuracy, quality, integrity, legality, reliability, 
appropriateness and ownership of all of Customer Content. Frontline will act as a data processor, and will act on Customer’s instruction 
concerning the treatment of Personal Data provided in connection with the Software and Services, as specified in the Order Form. 
Customer shall provide any notices and obtain any consents (including consent of any parent or guardian for any minor) related to 
Customer’s use of the Software and receipt of the Services and Frontline’s provision of the Software and Services, including those related 
to the collection, use, processing, transfer and disclosure of Personal Data. Customer acknowledges and agrees that it must properly enter 
data, information and other Customer Content and configure settings within the Software in order for the Software to operate properly. 
Customer shall verify the accuracy of any of the Customer Content, forms, workflow and configuration settings entered on the Software. 
Frontline shall not have any liability arising from the inaccuracy of scoring, completeness, use of or reliance on the information contained 
in the extract of data from any Software or Services under this Agreement. Customer assumes the sole responsibility for the selection of 
the Software and Services to achieve Customer’s intended results, the use of the Software and Services, and the results attained from such 
selection and use. Customer represents and warrants that it is the owner of the Customer Content, or has obtained permission for such use 
from the owner of the Customer Content, including evaluation frameworks and/or rubrics uploaded into the Software. As to any content or 
data made available to Frontline, Customer represents that it has notified and obtained consent from all necessary persons (including 
parents, students, teachers, interns, aides, principals, other administrative personnel, and classroom visitors), and has taken all other actions 
that may be necessary to ensure that use of the products, services, or related materials provided or produced hereunder complies with all 
applicable laws and regulations as well as school or district policies.

1.5. Integration. Customer may, at Customer’s discretion and with or without Frontline’s assistance, integrate or otherwise use the Software in 
connection with third party courseware, training, and other information and materials of third parties (“Third Party Materials”) and 
Frontline may make certain Third Party Materials available in connection with the Software and Services. Customer acknowledges and 
agrees that (a) Frontline is authorized to provide Customer Content to a specified third party or permit such third party to have access to 
Customer Content in connection with the Third Party Materials; and (b) Frontline does not control and is not responsible for, does not 
warrant, support, or make any representations regarding (i) Third Party Materials (ii) Customer Content provided in connection with such 
Third Party Materials, including a third party’s storage, use or misuse of Customer Content; or (iii) Customer’s uninterrupted access to 
Third Party Materials. Customer understands that the use of the Software may involve the transmission of Customer Content over the 
Internet and over various networks, only part of which may be owned or operated by Frontline, and that Frontline takes no responsibility 
for data that is lost, altered, intercepted, or stored without Customer’s authorization during the transmission of any data whatsoever across 
networks whether or not owned or operated by Frontline.  If Customer engages Frontline to assist in Customer’s integration or use of the 



Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba Frontline Education
MSAMSA28427

Page 5 of 7v. 20180423

Software with Third Party Materials, you authorize Frontline to access and use such Third Party Materials in connection with such 
assistance and you represent and warrant that you have the rights necessary to grant such authorization. 

1.6. Hosting. The Software will be hosted by an authorized subcontractor (the “Hosting Service Provider”) that has been engaged by Frontline 
and shall only be accessed by Customer on websites, using Customer’s computers. As part of the Services, the Hosting Service Provider 
shall be responsible for maintaining a backup of Customer Content.  The Hosting Service Provider is an independent third party not 
controlled by the Frontline. Accordingly, IN NO EVENT WILL FRONTLINE BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, GENERAL, SPECIAL, 
INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES WHATSOEVER (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OR 
DAMAGE TO DATA, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF BUSINESS PROFITS, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, LOSS OF INFORMATION 
OR ANY OTHER PECUNIARY LOSS) ARISING OUT OF THE USE OF OR INABILITY TO USE THE SOFTWARE, DUE TO 
PROBLEMS (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ERRORS, MALFUNCTIONS) ASSOCIATED WITH THE FUNCTIONS OF 
SERVERS MAINTAINED BY THE HOSTING SERVICE PROVIDER, EVEN IF FRONTLINE HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE 
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

1.7. Customer Responsibilities. Customer understands and agrees that (a) Customer shall have sole responsibility for administering access 
security (e.g. the granting of rights to Customer’s users); (b) Customer shall review any calculations made by using the Services and satisfy 
Customer that those calculations are correct; and (c) if Customer uses the Services for reimbursement or payment from Medicaid and other 
government agencies, Frontline shall have no responsibility, and Customer shall have sole responsibility, to submit information and claims 
for such reimbursement or payment. Frontline does not warrant that the Services, or the results derived there from, will meet Customer’s 
requirements, or that the operation of the Services will be uninterrupted or error-free.

2. Invoicing and Payment. All fees and charges will be set forth in the applicable Order Form(s). The Startup Cost set forth on the first page 
of an Order Form will be invoiced to Customer by Frontline upon execution of the applicable Order Form. Startup Costs are priced with the 
assumption that implementation will be completed within 120 days after signing.  Frontline reserves the right to charge Customers 
additional service fees for added project costs due to Customer-caused delays occurring after the 120 day implementation period. The 
Annual Subscription will be invoiced to Customer by Frontline based on the Subscription Start Date unless otherwise stated on the front of 
an Order Form. The Subscription Start Date shall be defined as thirty (30) days after Customer’s signature of an applicable Order Form. 
Except as otherwise provided, Frontline shall invoice Customer in US Dollars and Customer shall pay all fees, charges, and expenses within 
thirty days of the date of an invoice via check or ACH. Without prejudice to its other rights and remedies, if Frontline does not receive any 
payment by its due date, Frontline may assess a late payment charge on the unpaid amount at the rate of 1.5% per month or the highest rate 
allowed under applicable law. Frontline reserves the right to increase any of the fees once annually during any Renewal Term by providing 
at least thirty (30) days advance notice to Customer.  All charges under this Agreement are exclusive of, and Customer is solely responsible 
for, any applicable taxes, duties, fees, and other assessments of whatever nature imposed by governmental authorities. Without limiting the 
foregoing, Customer shall promptly pay to Frontline any amounts actually paid or required to be collected or paid by Frontline pursuant to 
any statute, ordinance, rule or regulation of any legally constituted taxing authority. If the Customer claims tax exempt status or the right to 
remit taxes directly, the tax exempt number must be entered on the first page of any applicable Order Form and the Customer shall 
indemnify and hold Frontline harmless for any loss occasioned by its failure to pay any tax when due. If for any reason Frontline’s 
personnel travel to Customer’s facility or otherwise in connection with the Software or Services under this Agreement, Customer shall be 
responsible for the reasonable costs of transportation, lodging, meals and the like for Frontline’s personnel-.

3. Warranties and Disclaimers.

3.1. Mutual. Each Party represents and warrants that the Party’s execution, delivery, and performance of this Agreement (a) have been 
authorized by all necessary action of the governing body of the Party; (b) do not violate the terms of any law, regulation, or court order to 
which such Party is subject or the terms of any agreement to which the Party or any of its assets may be subject; and (c) are not subject to 
the consent or approval of any third party. Customer represents and warrants on behalf of itself and any of its end users that it has the full 
legal right to provide the Customer Content and that the Customer Content will not (a) infringe any intellectual property rights of any 
person or entity or any rights of publicity, personality, or privacy of any person or entity, including as a result of failure to obtain consent 
to provide Personal Data or otherwise private information about a person; (b) violate any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or agreement, 
including school or district policies; or (c) constitute disclosure of any confidential information owned by any third party.

3.2. Software Warranties. Frontline represents and warrants that (a) the Software will perform substantially in accordance with the 
specifications set forth in the then-current Documentation and (b) the Services will be performed in a professional and workmanlike 
manner. In the event of a non-conformance of the Software, Work Product or Services, reported to and verified by Frontline, Frontline will 
make commercially reasonable efforts to correct such non-conformance. Customer’s sole remedy is limited to the replacement, repair, or 
refund, at Frontline’s option, of defective Software or Work Product or re-performance of the Services. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any 
Third Party Materials shall be subject only to such third party terms and any warranties therein. 

3.3. Disclaimers.  EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY PROVIDED HEREIN, FRONTLINE AND ITS LICENSORS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ALL 
WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, OR STATUTORY, AS TO ANY ASPECT OF THE SOFTWARE, WORK 
PRODUCT, SERVICES, OR OTHER PRODUCTS INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE. FRONTLINE AND ITS LICENSORS DO NOT WARRANT THAT THE SOFTWARE, WORK PRODUCT, 
SERVICES, OR OTHER PRODUCTS WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED, OR ERROR-FREE; NOR DO THEY MAKE ANY WARRANTY 
AS TO THE RESULTS THAT MAY BE OBTAINED FROM USE OF THE SOFTWARE, WORK PRODUCT, SERVICES, OR OTHER 
PRODUCTS.

4. Confidential Information; Privacy. 

4.1. Confidential Information.  During the term of this Agreement and for two (2) years thereafter, each Party will use the same degree of care 
to protect the other Party’s Confidential Information as it uses to protect its own confidential information of like nature, but in no 
circumstances less than reasonable care. “Confidential Information” means any information that is marked or otherwise indicated as 
confidential or proprietary, in the case of written materials, or, in the case of information that is disclosed orally or written materials that 
are not marked, by notifying the other Party of the proprietary and confidential nature of the information, such notification to be done 
orally, by email or written correspondence, or via other means of communication as might be appropriate. Notwithstanding the foregoing, 



Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba Frontline Education
MSAMSA28427

Page 6 of 7v. 20180423

(a) the Confidential Information of Frontline shall include the Software and the terms of this Agreement and (b) the Confidential 
Information of Customer shall include Personal Data regarding Customer’s users provided in connection with the Software and Services. 
Confidential Information does not include information which (a) was known to the receiving Party or in the public domain before 
disclosure; (b) becomes part of the public domain after disclosure by a publication or other means except by a breach of this Agreement by 
the receiving Party; (c) was received from a third party under no duty or obligation of confidentiality to the disclosing Party; or (d) was 
independently developed by the receiving Party without reference to Confidential Information. Aggregated data that does not contain 
personally identifiable information regarding Customer’s users provided in connection with the Software and Services will be the 
Confidential Information and property of Frontline. The receiving Party will not be liable for disclosures of Confidential Information that 
are required to be disclosed by law or legal process, so long as the recipient notifies the disclosing Party, provides it with an opportunity to 
object and uses reasonable efforts (at the expense of the disclosing Party) to cooperate with the disclosing Party in limiting disclosure.

4.2. Privacy.  Frontline understands that its performance of the Services may involve the disclosure of student personally identifiable 
information (“Student PII”) (as defined in the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act, 20 U.S.C. § 1232g; 34 C.F.R. Part 99) 
(“FERPA”) by the Customer to Frontline. Frontlines agrees that it will not use or re-disclose Student PII except in compliance with and all 
applicable state and federal laws, including FERPA. Customer acknowledges that Frontline is a “school official” with a legitimate 
educational interest in receiving Student PII under FERPA and Frontline agrees that it will comply with the requirements of 34 C.F.R. § 
99.33 regarding its use and redisclosure of Student PII.

4.3. Data Security. Frontline will utilize commercially reasonable administrative, technical, and physical measures to maintain the 
confidentiality and security of Confidential Information and Student PII submitted by Customer. Customer understands and agrees that no 
security measures can be 100% effective or error-free and understands that Frontline expressly disclaims (i) any warranty that these 
security measures will be 100% effective or error-free or (ii) any liability related to the confidentiality and security measures utilized by 
third parties.

5. Indemnification. Customer shall indemnify Frontline and its officers, directors, employees, and agents and hold them harmless from all 
third party claims, liabilities, expenses, and losses (including attorneys’ fees and expenses) arising from or related to any breach by Customer of 
this Agreement, including failure to obtain consent to provide Personal Data or otherwise private information about a person.

6. Limitations of Liability. OTHER THAN THE FEES, CHARGES AND EXPENSES PAYABLE PURSUANT HERETO, IN NO EVENT 
SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER PARTY OR ANY THIRD PARTY FOR INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, 
CONSEQUENTIAL, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, WHETHER FORESEEABLE OR UNFORESEEABLE, OF ANY KIND WHATSOEVER 
(INCLUDING LOST PROFITS) ARISING FROM OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT OR THE USE OR NON-USE OF THE 
SOFTWARE, WORK PRODUCT OR SERVICES. NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING CONTAINED IN THIS AGREEMENT TO THE 
CONTRARY, IN NO EVENT SHALL FRONTLINE’S TOTAL LIABILITY ARISING FROM OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, 
WHETHER BASED ON WARRANTY, CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), PRODUCT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE, 
EXCEED THE TOTAL AMOUNTS PAID TO FRONTLINE HEREUNDER DURING THE TWELVE MONTHS IMMEDIATELY 
PRECEDING THE EVENTS GIVING RISE TO SUCH CLAIMS. Each Party acknowledges and agrees that the warranty disclaimers and 
liability and remedy limitations in this Agreement are material, bargained for provisions of this Agreement and that fees and consideration 
payable hereunder reflects these disclaimers and limitations.

7. Term and Termination. The term of this Agreement will commence on the Effective Date and continue until such time that there are no 
valid Order Forms. The initial term of each Order Form under this Agreement shall (a) begin on the Subscription Start Date (as defined in Section 
2 above) and (b) continue for one year or such longer period as provided in an Order Form (the “Order Form Initial Term”) and will 
automatically renew for successive one-year terms thereafter, unless one Party notifies the other Party of non-renewal in writing at least sixty (60) 
days prior to the end of the current term of such Order Form. Customer may terminate any Order Form at any time after the Order Form Initial 
Term, in whole or in part, for any reason or no reason, on sixty (60) days prior written notice. Upon notice of such termination, a pro-rata portion 
of all outstanding invoices shall become immediately due and payable. If such invoice has been paid by the Customer, Customer shall be entitled 
to a pro-rata credit to be applied to future Frontline services. Either Party may terminate this Agreement in the event that the other Party 
materially breaches this Agreement the other Party does not cure such breach within thirty (30) days after written notice of such breach. 
Expiration or termination of any Order Form or Statement of Work shall constitute the expiration or the termination of such Order Form or 
Statement of Work only and shall not affect this Agreement or any other Order Form or Statements of Work outstanding under this Agreement.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, unless otherwise mutually agreed by the parties in writing, any Order Form or Statement of Work outstanding as 
of the date of termination or expiration of this Agreement shall remain in effect and continue to be governed by the terms of this Agreement and 
its own terms until such time as such Order Form or Statement of Work is completed, expires or is otherwise terminated. Upon the termination or 
expiration of this Agreement, Customer (a) shall immediately cease using the Software and (b) for a period of thirty (30) days, may request a 
copy of Customer Content that is in Frontline’s possession in the format retained by Frontline. The following provisions of this Agreement will 
survive expiration or termination of this Agreement Sections 3.3, 4, 5, 6, and 8. 

8. General. Frontline and Customer are each independent contractors and neither Party shall be, nor represent itself to be, the franchiser, 
partner, broker, employee, servant, agent, or legal representative of the other Party for any purpose whatsoever. Customer may not sublicense, 
assign, or transfer this Agreement, or any rights and obligations under this Agreement, in whole or in part, without Frontline’s prior written 
consent. Any attempted assignment in violation of this Section shall be void. This Agreement shall be binding upon, and inure to the benefit of, 
the permitted successors and assigns of each Party.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, except for Customer’s 
obligations to pay amounts due under this Agreement, neither Party will be deemed to be in default of any provision of this Agreement for any 
delay, error, failure, or interruption of performance due to any act of God, terrorism, war, strike, or other labor or civil disturbance, interruption of 
power service, interruption of communications services, problems with the Internet, act of any other person not under the control of such Party, or 
other similar cause. If the Customer requests to be added as an additional insured on any Frontline insurance policy, the limits of such policies 
shall be subject to the Limitations of Liability stated in Section 6 herein. This Agreement may be amended only by written agreement of the 
Parties, and any attempted amendment, including any handwritten changes on this Agreement in violation of this Section shall be void. The 
waiver or failure of either Party to exercise in any respect any right provided under this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver of such right in 
the future or a waiver of any other rights established under this Agreement. This Agreement does not confer any rights or remedies upon any 
person other than the Parties, except Frontline’s licensors. When used herein, the words “includes” and “including” and their syntactical 
variations shall be deemed followed by the words “without limitation.” This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be 



Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba Frontline Education
MSAMSA28427

Page 7 of 7v. 20180423

deemed an original, but all of which together shall be deemed to be the same agreement. 













Technology Purchase Recommendation 

Recommended Company: CDW, Lenovo Financial Services 

Rationale: 

The RFP was sent to 18 vendors. A total of 7 bids received were received.  Four companies met the 
desired bid specifications and were within affordable range.   

Company  Cost 

CDW -   $506,743.46   Recommended 
Coast to Coast -  $532,456.14 
SHI -    $464,458.28 
Tierney -   $518,673.65 

SHI (lowest bid) does cannot meet delivery requirements and bid a different laptop unit than what was 
specified. 

Coast to Coast was the most expensive option of the bids considered. 

Tierney had some desirable service options but the interest rates caused the bid to be $90,000 more which 
was cost prohibitive to pursue and recommend.    

Recommended Purchase: $1.00 Buy Out Lease for $173,872.33 (annual payment) and Buy White 
Glove Service $12,858.12. 

  

 



Technology Bids Spring 2018 
 
  

Company Name  
Coast to 
Coast  SHI  CDWG   

Tierney 
Brothers  

Meet Delivery Dates yes  Not Guaranteed   Yes     
Invoice date July 1st yes  No   Yes      

Lease Yes    Yes  
Var Tech 
Leasing 

Lenovo 
Leasing Vantage   

Lease Payments Buyout $196,125.00  
$165,130.1

9  $176,599.91 $173,872.33   
Lease Buyout Rates 8% - 9.5%  6.08%  6.60% 5.13%   

Lease Payments FMV $171,229.58  
$146,871.6

4  $161,860.03 $157,826.00 $188,568.00  
Lease FMV Rates 0%-6.5%  -4.79%  -1.50% -3.84% 0.00%  
          

Line Items from Quotes 
Per Piece 

Cost 
Extended 

Cost Piece 
Extended 

Cost Piece Extended Cost Piece 
Extended 

Cost 
Lenovo E500 $284.06 $272,697.60 $294.20 $282,726.20 $302.00 $289,920.00 $297.91 $285,993.60 
3 yr. Warranty $27.84 $26,726.40             
Chromebook 15 $469.39 $42,155.10 $228.93 $20,603.70 $225.00 $20,250.00 $401.81 $36,162.90 
3 yr. Warranty $36.22 $3,259.80             
Google Licensing $24.03 $25,231.50 $23.20 $24,383.20 $24.00 $25,200.00 $23.50 $24,697.50 
Lenovo Think Centre M910 
(Desktop) $866.64 $64,998.00 $852.33 $63,924.75 $915.00 $68,625.00 $904.70 $67,852.50 
3 yr. Warranty $11.64 $873.00             
Asus Monitors $105.92 $7,944.00 $101.26 $7,594.50 $103.47 $7,760.25 $107.00 $8,025.00 
Lenovo P51S $1,011.24 $73,820.52   $1,112.93 $81,243.89 $1,170.45 $85,442.85 
3 yr. Warranty $11.64 $849.72             
Lenovo Think pads E580   $872.41 $63,685.93      
Lenovo Docking Stations $152.10 $1,521.00 $154.00 $1,540.00 $88.62 $886.20 $157.43 $1,574.30 

          
White glove Service $11.79 $12,379.50       $12,858.12   $8,925.00 
3yr warranty  includes protective 
case              $49.00 $47,040.00 

Total    $532,456.14   $464,458.28   $506,743.46   $518,673.65 
 



Page 1 of 2

QUOTE CONFIRMATION

DEAR RICHARD MORGAN-FINE,

Thank you for considering CDW•G for your computing needs. The details of your quote are below. Click 

here to convert your quote to an order.

QUOTE # QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE CUSTOMER # GRAND TOTAL

JSMN389 4/23/2018 JSMN389 2422912 $493,885.34

QUOTE DETAILS

ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE

Lenovo 500e Chromebook - 11.6" - Celeron N3450 - 4 GB RAM 

- 32 GB SSD

960 4977301 $302.00 $289,920.00

Mfg. Part#: 81ES0007US

UNSPSC: 43211503

Contract: Standard Pricing

Lenovo ThinkCentre M910q - tiny desktop - Core i7 7700T 2.9 

GHz - 8 GB - 25

75 4603027 $915.00 $68,625.00

Mfg. Part#: 10MV000UUS

UNSPSC: 43211508

Contract: Standard Pricing

ASUS VE228H 21.5" LED - Black 75 2184724 $103.47 $7,760.25

Mfg. Part#: VE228H

UNSPSC: 43211902

Contract: Standard Pricing

Lenovo ThinkPad P51s - 15.6" - Core i7 7500U - 8 GB RAM - 

500 GB HDD

73 4560064 $1,112.93 $81,243.89

Mfg. Part#: 20HB001KUS

UNSPSC: 43211503

Contract: Standard Pricing

Google Chrome Management Console License 1050 3577022 $24.00 $25,200.00

Mfg. Part#: CROSSWDISEDU

UNSPSC: 43232804

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: Standard Pricing

Lenovo ThinkPad USB 3.0 Basic Dock - docking station 10 4265990 $88.62 $886.20

Mfg. Part#: 40AA0045US

UNSPSC: 43211602

Contract: Standard Pricing

Acer Chromebook 15 CB3-532-C42P - 15.6" - Celeron N3060 - 

4 GB RAM - 16 GB 

90 4545688 $225.00 $20,250.00

Mfg. Part#: NX.GHJAA.004

UNSPSC: 43211503

Contract: Standard Pricing

PURCHASER BILLING INFO SUBTOTAL

$493,885.34

http://www.cdwg.com/shop/quotes/QuoteDetails.aspx?qn=JSMN389
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/quotes/QuoteDetails.aspx?qn=JSMN389
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=4977301
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=4977301
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=4603027
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=4603027
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=2184724
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=4560064
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=4560064
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=3577022
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=4265990
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=4545688
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=4545688


Page 2 of 2

Billing Address:

SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTR

ACCTS PAYABLE

304 W NISHNA RD

SHENANDOAH, IA 51601-2399

Phone: (712) 246-1581

Payment Terms: NET 30 Days-Govt/Ed

SHIPPING

$0.00

GRAND TOTAL

$493,885.34

DELIVER TO Please remit payments to:

Shipping Address:

SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTR

RICHARD MORGAN-FINE

304 W NISHNA RD

SHENANDOAH, IA 51601-2399

Phone: (712) 246-1581

Shipping Method: FEDEX Ground

CDW Government

75 Remittance Drive

Suite 1515

Chicago, IL 60675-1515

Need Assistance? CDW•G SALES CONTACT INFORMATION

Danny Heymann | (877) 498-5438 | dannhey@cdw.com

This quote is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at

http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx

For more information, contact a CDW account manager

© 2018 CDW•G LLC, 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239

http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx


Instructions for Completion of Your Documents

PIN
For your security and protection, we request that you enter the
authentication PIN provided to you in a separate email.

ELECTRONIC
SIGNATURE Select your electronic signature style or draw your own digital signature.

REVIEW YOUR
AGREEMENT

 Click “CONTINUE” to begin reviewing your agreement documents.
 Click “NEXT” to bring you to the next required signature section of each

document. (Note: The required Delivery and Acceptance Certificate
document will be sent in a second email.)

 Click “SIGN’ to ELECTRONICALLY SIGN THE AGREEMENT IN
DOCUSIGN (No need to print and send your signed agreement or delivery
and acceptance certificate to us. As long as you sign electronically we will
have an electronic copy of your signed agreements on file. You can,
however, print for your records.)

 Type SIGNER’S TITLE. Please Note: An authorized corporate officer (i.e.
President, CEO, Treasurer) must electronically sign the lease (See
Authorized Signer’s list for  “appropropriate titles”.)

 Type 9 digit Federal Tax ID (if not already populated) for your organization
with no dashes or spaces (i.e. 987654321).
Click “FINISH” - This completes the process.

Please review the rest of the information provided for additional applicable documents
as well as advance payment and documentation fee instructions.

INSURANCE
DOCUMENT

Insurance coverage will be required. If you have insurance, please provide us
with proof of insurance that shows Lenovo Financial Services has been added
as a loss payee and covered under property/liability coverage.

Send to:
Lenovo Financial Services. c/o ABIC -Lease Insurance Services - 5th Floor
PO Box 979220
Miami, FL 33197

ELECTRONIC DEBIT
AGREEMENT/
AUTHORIZATION
(OPTIONAL)

If you elect the ACH payment method, your payment will be automatically
drafted from your business checking account. Please check the box of the
Electronic Debit Agreement and complete the required form to make this
election

 Cont…

Thank You for Choosing LFS
for Your Financing Needs

The Lenovo logo is a trademark of Lenovo in the United States, other countries, or both. ©2017 Lenovo. All rights reserved.



Instructions for Completion of Your Documents, Continued…

PERSONAL
GUARANTY

If a personal guaranty is required, the guarantor specified on the form must
electronically sign the Personal Guaranty Agreement.

SALES TAX
EXEMPTION

If you are a tax exempt entity, please email us a valid sales tax exemption
certficate to sales.us@lenovofs.com and reference your application number in
the subject line. Please ensure the following information is provided:
 Lessor’s legal name and your legal name which must match the names on

the agreement
 Description of equipment being leased and your business type
 Exemption Certificate (that is not expired) and is signed and dated on or

before commencement date
 Basis for claiming exemption
 Your Registration Number / FEIN

Select “Single Purchase” or “Blanket Purchase” on form

ADVANCE PAYMENT
& DOCUMENTATION
FEES
(IF APPLICABLE)

Advance Payment: $0.00

Documentation Fee: $75.00

Please make the check payable to Lenovo Financial Services. We do not
accept money orders, cashier’s checks or cash.

Remit to:
Lenovo Financial Services
10201 Centurion Parkway North, Suite 100
Jacksonville, FL 32256

PURCHASE ORDER
Upon review and acceptance of your documents and check, we will promptly
issue a purchase order to the vendor to initiate delivery of equipment (if
necessary).

DELIVERY &
ACCEPTANCE

Once your equipment has been delivered and installed in good order, please
click on the second DocuSign email and electronically sign the Delivery and
Acceptance Certificate in order to complete the order.

WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS!

Need Assistance? Contact us.

Phone:

Email:

Thank You for Choosing LFS
for Your Financing Needs

The Lenovo logo is a trademark of Lenovo in the United States, other countries, or both. ©2017 Lenovo. All rights reserved.



 

 
 
 

 

     Master Lease Number: 1286809        

  Master State & Local Government Lease Agreement 

 
This Master State & Local Government Lease Agreement #1286809 (the “Master Lease”) contains the terms of your agreement with us.  Please read it 
carefully and ask us any questions you may have.  The words you, your and lessee mean you, our customer.  The words we, us, our and the lessor, 
mean Lenovo Financial Services

1. LEASE; DELIVERY AND ACCEPTANCE.  You agree to lease the equipment 
(“Equipment”), and finance any software and/or services  described  in  any  schedule  
(collectively  the  “Products”)  that  incorporates  this  Master  Lease  by  reference.  A 
schedule to this Master Lease (“Schedule”) shall incorporate this Master Lease by 
reference by listing the Master Lease Number set forth above on the Schedule. Each 
Schedule that incorporates this Master Lease shall be governed by the terms and 
conditions of this Master Lease, as well as the terms and conditions set forth in such 
individual Schedule.  Each Schedule shall constitute an agreement separate and distinct 
from this Master Lease and any other Schedule. In the event of a conflict between the 
provisions of this Master Lease and a Schedule, the provisions of the Schedule shall 
govern but only with respect to that Schedule. The termination of this Master Lease will not 
affect any Schedules executed before the effective date of such termination. If you have 
entered into any purchase agreement or purchase order (“Purchase Contract”) with any 
Vendor (as set forth on the applicable Schedule), you assign to us your rights under such 
Purchase Contract, but none of your obligations (other than the obligation to pay for the 
Equipment if it is accepted by you as stated below and you timely deliver to us such 
documents and assurances as we request). If you have not entered into a Purchase 
Contract, you authorize us to enter into a Purchase Contract on your behalf. You will 
arrange for the delivery of the Products to you. When you receive the Equipment, you 
agree to inspect it to determine if it is in good working order. Each Schedule,  upon the 
delivery to us of a signed Delivery and Acceptance Certificate, will be deemed irrevocably 
accepted by you and will continue for the number of months specified in the Schedule, 
unless earlier terminated in accordance with Section 16 of this Master Lease.  The first 
Lease Payment (as specified in the applicable Schedule) is due on or after the date the 
Equipment is delivered to you. The remaining Lease Payments (as specified in the 
applicable Schedule) will be due on the day of each subsequent month (or such other time 
period specified in each Schedule) designated by us. You will make all payments required 
under such Schedule to us at such address as we may specify in writing.  If any Lease 
Payment or other amount payable under any Schedule is not paid within 10 days of its due 
date, you will pay us a late charge equal to the greater of (i) 5% of each late payment, or 
(ii) $5.00 for each late payment (or such lesser amount as is the maximum amount 

allowable under applicable law.)   
2.  NO WARRANTIES.  We are leasing the Equipment to you “AS-IS”.  YOU 
ACKNOWLEDGE THAT WE DO NOT MANUFACTURE THE EQUIPMENT, WE DO NOT 
REPRESENT THE MANUFACTURER OR THE SUPPLIER, AND YOU HAVE 
SELECTED THE EQUIPMENT VENDOR BASED UPON YOUR OWN JUDGMENT.  WE 
MAKE NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR OTHERWISE.  
YOU  AGREE  THAT  REGARDLESS  OF  CAUSE,  WE  ARE  NOT  RESPONSIBLE  
FOR AND YOU WILL NOT MAKE ANY CLAIM AGAINST US FOR ANY DAMAGES,  
WHETHER CONSEQUENTIAL, DIRECT, SPECIAL, OR INDIRECT. YOU AGREE THAT 
NEITHER SUPPLIER NOR ANY SALESPERSON, EMPLOYEE OR AGENT OF 
SUPPLIER IS OUR AGENT OR HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO SPEAK FOR US OR TO 
BIND US IN ANY WAY.   We transfer to you for the  term  of  each  Schedule  any  
warranties  made  by  the  manufacturer  or  Supplier with  respect to the Equipment 
leased pursuant to such Schedule. 
3.  EQUIPMENT LOCATION; USE AND REPAIR; RETURN.   You may move the 
Products within the continental United States provided you give us written notification of 
the move within 30 days of the move, and you agree that you will be liable for any increase 
in any personal property taxes as a result of that relocation. For laptop computers, PDAs, 
and other mobile devices, the location listed on the Schedule is its base location (“Base 
Location”) but these mobile devices may be temporarily located at other locations and you 
will notify us and be responsible for any tax increases should the Base Location change.   
At your own cost and expense, you will keep the Equipment eligible for any manufacturer’s 
certification, in compliance with all applicable laws, and in good condition, except for 
ordinary wear and tear. You will not make any alterations, additions or replacements to the 
Equipment without our prior written consent. All alterations, additions or replacements will 
become part of the Equipment and our property at no cost or expense to us. We may 
inspect the Equipment at any reasonable time after advance notice to you. Unless you 

purchase the Equipment in accordance with the terms of the applicable Schedule, at the 
end of or upon termination of each Schedule you will immediately return the Equipment 
subject to each expired or terminated Schedule to us, in good condition and repair, subject 
to ordinary wear and tear, to any place in the United States that we tell you.  You will pay 
all remaining unpaid lease payments, late charges, insurance charges, and our estimated 
property taxes on the Products (based upon the prior year’s actual property tax), shipping 
and other expenses, and  you  will  insure  the Products for  its  full  replacement  value  
during shipping. Unless we request return to us, you must retain physical possession of 
the Products through the end of the initial or any renewal lease term of any Schedule.  
4.  DATA SECURITY:  Some or all of the items of Equipment returned to us at any 
time may contain sensitive information or data belonging to your organization, or 
your customer/clients/patients, that is stored, recorded, or in any way contained 
within or on the Equipment.  You specifically agree that before the Products are 
shipped to or retrieved by us or our agents, or removed by a supplier, you will, at 
your sole cost and expense, permanently destroy, delete and remove all such 
information and data that is stored, recorded or in any way contained within or on 
the Products, to the extent that further recovery of any of such data and information 
is not possible.   You have the sole responsibility to so destroy, delete, and remove 
all data and information stored in or on the Equipment.  We have absolutely no 
liability for any data or information that you fail to so destroy, delete, and remove.  
All hard drives and other data retention components must function as originally 
installed after data removal. 
5. TAXES AND FEES.  You are responsible for all sales and use (unless you provide us 
with an acceptable Sales/Use Tax exemption form), personal property or other taxes relating 
to the use or ownership of the Products, now or hereafter imposed, or assessed  by any 
state, federal, or local government or agency.  You agree to pay when due, or reimburse us 
for, all taxes, fines or penalties imposed upon the Equipment and, if we elect, you agree to 
pay us estimated property taxes either with each lease payment or annually as invoiced by 
us. We will file all sales, use and personal property tax returns (unless we notify you 
otherwise in writing). We do not have to contest any taxes, fines or penalties; however, you 
may do so provided (a) you do so in your own name and at your own expense, (b) the 
contest will not result in any sort of lien being placed on the Products or otherwise jeopardize 
our rights in any of the Products, (c) you pay us for any taxes we remitted to the taxing 
authorities even though you be contesting the taxes and indemnify and hold us harmless for 
any expenses, including legal expenses, we incur as a result of such contest.  If we file such 
personal property tax resports, you will pay property taxes as invoiced by us.  
6. LOSS OR DAMAGE.  As between you and us, you are responsible for any loss, theft, 
destruction of, or damage to, the Equipment (collectively, “Loss”) from any cause at all, 
whether or not insured, until delivered to us at the end of the applicable Schedule. You are 
required to make all Lease Payments even if there is a Loss.  You must notify us in writing 
immediately of any Loss. Then, at our option, you will either (a) repair the Equipment so that 
it  is in good condition and working order, eligible for any manufacturer’s certification, or (b) 
pay us  the amounts specified in Section 9(b) of this Master Lease. 
7. INSURANCE.  You will provide and maintain at your expenses property insurance against 
the loss, theft or destruction of, or damage to, the Equipment for its full replacement value, 
naming  us as loss payee; and (2) public liability and third party property insurance naming 
us as an  additional  insured. If you so request and if we give our prior written consent, in lieu 
of maintaining the insurance described in the preceding sentence, you may self-insure 
against such risks, provided that our interests are protected to the same extent as if the 
insurance required in clauses (1) and (2) above had been obtained by third party insurance 
carriers and provided further that such self insurance program is consistent with prudent 
business with respect to insuring such risk.  You will give us certificates or other evidence of 
such insurance on the commencement date of this lease and at such times as we request.  
All insurance obtained from a third party insurer will be in a form, amount and with 
companies acceptable to us, and will provide that we be given 30 days advance notice of 
any cancellation or material change of such insurance. 
 
 

 
IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT PROCEDURES FOR OPENING A NEW ACCOUNT:  To help the government fight the funding of terrorism and money laundering activities, Federal 
law requires all financial institutions to obtain, verify and record information that identifies each person who opens an account.  What that means for you:  When you open an account, we will 
ask for (i) if you are a legal entity, your name, address, and other information that will allow us to identify you; (ii) if you are an individual, your name, address and date of birth.  We may 

also ask to see your driver’s license or other identifying documents. 

 
LESSOR:  Lenovo Financial Services     LESSEE:  Shenandoah Community School District  
  10201 Centurion Parkway N. #100     Lessee Legal Name 

  Jacksonville, FL 32256            
         Lessee “Doing Business As” Name 

         304 W. Nishna Road  
         Street Address 

         Shenandoah, IA 51601   
         City, State, Zip 

 

X______________________________________________________   X________________________________________________________ 
Authorized Signature   Date Signed    Authorized Signature                              Date Signed 
_______________________________________________________   X_______________________________________________________ 

Printed Name       Print Signer’s Name and Title 
_______________________________________________________   X_______________________________________________________ 

Print Title                                                          Federal Tax ID 
 Lenovo SLG100 09012015 Page 1 of 2 

 



 

 
8.  PURCHASE OPTION; RENEWAL:  If  (a) you have not terminated a Schedule in accordance with Section 16 
of this Master Lease and (b) no  Default  has  occurred  and  is  continuing under this Master Lease or any 
Schedule, you will have the option at the end of the initial or  any renewal term of a Schedule to purchase all (but 
not less than all) of the Equipment covered by such Schedule at the Purchase Option price shown on such 
Schedule, plus any applicable taxes.  Unless the Purchase Option price is $1.00, you must give us at least 30 
days written notice before the end of the initial term of a Schedule, that you will purchase the Equipment or that 
you will return all the Equipment to us. If you do not give us such written notice or if, having given such notice, you 
do not purchase or deliver the Equipment in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Master Lease and 
the applicable Schedule, the applicable Schedule will automatically renew for successive one month terms until 
you either purchase or deliver the Equipment to us. Each month during a renewal term the Lease Payment will 
remain the same. We may cancel an automatic renewal term by sending you written notice 10 days prior to such 
renewal term. If the Fair Market Value Purchase Option has been selected under any Schedule, we will use our 
reasonable judgment to determine the Equipment’s fair market value as configured, in place and installed.  You 
agree that the Fair Market Value is the amount that may reasonably be expected for the installed Equipment in an 
exchange between a willing buyer and a willing seller, including costs to make the Equipment fully operational. If 
you do not agree with our determination of the Equipment’s in use and in place fair market value, the fair market 
value (in use and in place) will be determined at your expense by an independent appraiser mutually acceptable to 
you and us. Upon payment of the Purchase Option price, we shall transfer our interest in the Equipment to you 
"AS-IS, WHERE IS” without any representation or warranty whatsoever and the applicable Schedule will 

terminate.  To secure payment of all amounts due to us, to the extent permitted by law, you grant us a security 
interest in the Equipment (including any replacements, substitutions, additions, attachments and proceeds).  You 
will keep the Equipment free of all liens and encumbrances.  You authorize us to file financing statement(s) to 
protect our interest in the Equipment.  . 
9. DEFAULT.   Each of the following is a “Default” under this Master Lease and any Schedule: (a) you fail to pay 
any Lease  Payment or any other payment within  30  days of its due date; (b) you do not perform any of your  
other obligations under this Master Lease or any Schedule or in any other agreement with us or with any of our 
affiliates  and this failure continues for  30  days after we have notified you of it; (c) you become insolvent, you  
dissolve, you assign your assets for the benefit of your creditors, you sell, transfer or otherwise  dispose  of  all  or  
substantially  all  of  your  assets,  or  you  enter  (voluntarily  or  involuntarily)  any  bankruptcy or reorganization 
proceeding; or (d) any representation or warranty made by you under this Master Lease or in any instrument you 
have provided us proves to be incorrect in any material respect.    
10. REMEDIES.   If a Default occurs, we may do one or more of the following: (a) we may cancel or  terminate this 
Master Lease and/or any or all Schedules and any or all other agreements that we have entered into with you or 
withdraw any offer of credit; (b) subject to Section 17, we may require you to immediately pay us, as compensation 
for loss of our bargain and not as a penalty, a sum equal to (i) the present value of all unpaid Lease Payments for 
the remainder of the term plus,  the present value of our anticipated residual value in the Products each 
discounted at 4% per year, (c) we may require you to deliver the Equipment to us as set forth in Section 3; (d) we 
or our agent may peacefully repossess the Equipment without court order and you will not make any claims 
against us for damages or trespass or any other reason; and (e) we may exercise any other right or remedy 
available at law or in equity.  In the event of a dispute arising out of this Master Lease or any Schedules, the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to its reasonable collection costs and attorney fees and costs incurred in 
enforcing or defending this Master Lease or any Schedules.  If we take possession of the Equipment, we may 
sell or otherwise dispose of it with or without notice, at a public or private sale, and apply the net proceeds (after 
we have deducted all costs related to the sale or disposition of the Equipment) to the amounts that you owe us.  
You will remain responsible for any amounts that are due after we have applied such net proceeds.  You agree 
that if notice of sale is required by law to be given, 10 days notice shall constitute reasonable notice.  
11.  FINANCE LEASE STATUS.   You agree that if Article 2A-Leases of the Uniform Commercial Code applies to 
a Schedule, such Schedules will be considered a “finance lease” as that term is defined in Article 2A. By signing 
each Schedule, you agree that either (a) you have reviewed, approved, and  received a copy of the purchase 
contract or (b) that we have informed you of the identity of the  Supplier,  that you may have  rights  under the  
purchase  contract, and that you may contact the  supplier for a description of those rights.  TO THE EXTENT 
PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW,  YOU  WAIVE ANY AND ALL  RIGHTS AND  REMEDIES  CONFERRED  
UPON A  LESSEE  BY  ARTICLE 2A.  
12.  ASSIGNMENT.  YOU  MAY  NOT  ASSIGN,  SELL,  TRANSFER  OR  SUBLEASE  THE  EQUIPMENT OR 
YOUR INTEREST IN THIS MASTER LEASE OR ANY SCHEDULE WITHOUT OUR  PRIOR  WRITTEN  
CONSENT,  WHICH  CONSENT  SHALL  NOT  BE  UNREASONABLY  WITHHELD WITH US ACTING IN A 
COMMERCIALLY REASONABLE MANNER.  We may, without notifying you, sell, assign, or transfer this Master 
Lease or any Schedule and our rights to the Equipment. You agree that the new owner will have the same rights 
and benefits that we have now under this Master Lease and any Schedule but not our obligations, which 
obligations we will remain responsible for. The rights of the new owner will not be subject to any claims, defenses 
or set-off that you may have against us or the supplier.   

13. INDEMNIFICATION.  To the extent not prohibited by applicable law, You are responsible for and agree 
to indemnify and hold us harmless from any (a) losses, damages, penalties claims, suits  and  actions  
(collectively  “Claims”),  whether  based  on  a  theory  of  strict  liability  or  otherwise  caused by or 
related to the manufacture, installation, ownership, use, lease, possession or delivery of the Products or 
any defects in the Products and (b) all reasonable costs and attorneys' fees incurred by us relating to any 
Claim.  You agree to reimburse us for and if we request, to defend us against, any Claims, except Claims 
caused by our willful misconduct. You agree that your obligations under this Section 16 and Section 8 
shall survive the termination of this Master Lease for Claims arising during the term of this Master Lease 
or any Schedule. 14.  MISCELLANEOUS.  You agree that the terms and conditions contained in this 
Master Lease and any Schedule make up the entire agreement between you and us regarding the lease 
of the Equipment.  This Master Lease is not binding on us until we sign it.  Any change in any of the terms 
and conditions of this Master Lease or any Schedule must be in writing and signed by us, either manually 
or by electronic transmission.  You agree, however, that we are authorized, without notice to you, to 
supply missing information or correct obvious errors in this Master Lease.  If we delay or fail to 
enforce any of our rights under this Master Lease or any Schedule, we will still be entitled to enforce those 
rights at a later time.  All notices shall be given in writing by the party sending the notice and shall be 
effective when deposited in the U.S. Mail, addressed to the party receiving the notice at its address 
shown on the front of this Master Lease (or to any other address specified by that party in writing) with 
postage prepaid. All of our rights and indemnities will survive the termination of this Master Lease or any 
Schedule.  It is the express intent of the parties not to violate any applicable usury laws or to exceed the 
maximum amount of time price differential or interest, as applicable, permitted to be charged or collected 
by applicable law, and any such excess will be applied to Lease Payments in inverse order of maturity, 
and any remaining excess will be refunded to you.  If you do not perform any of your obligations under this 
Master Lease or any Schedule, we have the right, but not the obligation to take any action or pay any 
amounts that we believe are necessary to protect our interests.  You agree to reimburse us immediately 
upon our demand for any such amounts that we pay.  IF A SIGNED COPY OF THIS MASTER LEASE 
OR A SCHEDULE IS DELIVERED TO US BY FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION, IT WILL BE BINDING ON 
YOU.  HOWEVER, WE WILL NOT BE BOUND BY THIS MASTER LEASE OR A SCHEDULE UNTIL 
WE ACCEPT IT BY MANUALLY SIGNING IT OR BY PURCHASING THE EQUIPMENT SUBJECT TO 
THE APPLICABLE SCHEDULE, WHICHEVER OCCURS FIRST.  YOU WAIVE NOTICE OF OUR 
ACCEPTANCE AND WAIVE YOUR RIGHT TO RECEIVE A COPY OF THE ACCEPTED MASTER 
LEASE.  YOU AGREE THAT, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY RULE OF EVIDENCE TO THE CONTRARY, 
IN ANY HEARING, TRIAL OR PROCEEDING OF ANY KIND WITH RESPECT TO THIS MASTER 
LEASE, WE MAY PRODUCE A COPY OF THE MASTER LEASE TRANSMITTED TO US BY 
FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION THAT HAS BEEN MANUALLY SIGNED BY US AND SUCH COPY 
SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE THE ORIGINAL OF THIS MASTER LEASE.  TO THE EXTENT (IF ANY) 

THAT ANY SCHEDULE TO THIS MASTER LEASE CONSTITUTES CHATTEL PAPER UNDER THE 
UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE, NO SECURITY INTEREST IN THE SCHEDULE MAY BE CREATED 
THROUGH THE TRANSFER AND POSSESSION OF ANY COPY OR COUNTERPART HEREOF 
EXCEPT THE COPY WITH OUR ORIGINAL SIGNATURE.  IF YOU DELIVER THIS MASTER LEASE 
TO US BY FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION, YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT WE ARE RELYING ON YOUR 
REPRESENTATION THAT THIS MASTER LEASE HAS NOT BEEN CHANGED.  If more than one 
Lessee has signed this Master Lease, each of you agrees that your liability is joint and several. 
15.  FUNDING INTENT.  You reasonably believe that funds can be obtained to make all Lease Payments 
during the Term of any Schedule and hereby covenant that your chief executive or administrative officer or 
the administrative office of yours charged with preparing the budget submitted to your governing body, as 
applicable, will provide  for funding for such payments in your annual budget request submitted to your 
governing body.  If your governing body elects not to appropriate funds for such payments, it shall 
evidence such nonappropriation by omitting funds for such payments due during the applicable 
fiscal period from the budget it adopts.  You and we agree that your obligation to make Lease 
Payments under any Schedule will be your current expense and will not be interpreted to be a debt in 
violation of applicable law or constitutional limitations or requirements.  It is your intent to make Lease 
Payments for the full Term of any Schedule if funds are legally available therefore you represent, warrant and 
covenant to us that the use of the Equipment is essential to its proper, efficient and economic operation.  You will 
provide us with an essential use covenant to us that, among other things, you shall use the Equipment only for its 
governmental purposes. 
16.  NONAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS.  In the event sufficient funds are not appropriated and budgeted by your 
governing body or are not otherwise available in any fiscal period for Lease Payments (or any other amount due 
hereunder) under a Schedule, and provided that you have exhausted all funds legally available for payment of the 
Lease Payments, then you shall immediately notify us of such occurrence and provide us with evidence of such 
non-appropriation acceptable to us (e.g., written certification by your legal counsel) and the Schedule shall 
terminate on the last day of the fiscal period for which funds for Lease Payments are available without penalty or 
expense to you of any kind whatsoever, except as to the portions of Lease Payments and those expenses 
associated with your surrender of the Equipment pursuant to Section 3 for which funds  shall have been 
appropriated and budgeted or are otherwise available.  Upon such termination, title to the Equipment shall vest 
with us.  This Section 16 will not be construed so as to permit you to terminate any Schedule in order to acquire 
any other equipment or services or to allocate funds directly or indirectly to perform essentially the same 
application for which the Equipment is intended. 
17.  AUTHORITY AND AUTHORIZATION.  You represent, warrant and covenant to us that: (a) You are a State or 
political subdivision thereof, as those terms are used in §103 of the Code; (b) You have the power and authority to 
enter into this Master Lease and Schedules; (c) this Master Lease and any Schedule have been duly authorized, 
executed and delivered by you and constitutes a valid, legal and binding agreement enforceable against you in 
accordance with its terms; (d) no further approval, consent or withholding of objections is required from any 
governmental authority with respect to this Master Lease or Schedules; (e) the entering into and performance of 
this Master Lease and Schedules will not violate any judgment, order, law or regulation applicable to you or result 
in the creation of any lien, charge, security interest or other encumbrance upon the Equipment or your assets; (f) 
there are no actions, suits or proceedings pending or threatened against or affecting you in any court or before any 
governmental commission, board or authority, that, if adversely determined, would have a material adverse effect 
on your ability to perform your obligations under this Master Lease or any Schedule; (g) the Equipment is tangible 
personal property and shall not become a fixture or real property under your use thereof; (h) you have complied 
with all bidding requirements and, where necessary, by due notification have presented the Master Lease, the 
Schedule and any ancillary documents for approval and adoption as a valid obligation on your part; (i) you will do 
or cause to be done all things necessary to preserve and keep the Master Lease and Schedules  in full force and 
effect; and (j) it has sufficient appropriations or other funds available to pay all amounts due under the Schedules 
for the then current fiscal period. You shall be deemed to have reaffirmed the representations and warranties set 
forth in this Section 17 each time you execute a Schedule to this Master Lease. Contemporaneously with your 
execution of a Schedule to this Master Lease, you will complete, execute and provide us with an incumbency 
certificate (in form satisfactory to us) and an opinion of counsel (in form satisfactory to us) as to the matters set 
forth in clauses (a) through (h) of this Section 17.  
18.  GOVERNMENT USE.  YOU REPRESENT, WARRANT AND COVENANT AS FOLLOWS: (A) YOU SHALL 
COMPLY WITH THE INFORMATION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS OF §149(e) OF THE INTERNAL 
REVENUE CODE OF 1986, AS AMENDED (CODE), INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE EXECUTION 
(AND DELIVERY TO US) OF INFORMATION STATEMENTS REQUESTED BY US; (B) YOU SHALL NOT DO, 
CAUSE TO BE DONE OR FAIL TO DO ANY ACT IF SUCH ACT OR FAILURE TO ACT WILL CAUSE THIS 
MASTER LEASE, OR ANY SCHEDULE HEREUNDER, TO BE AN ARBITRAGE BOND WITHIN THE MEANING 
OF §148 OF THE CODE; (C) YOU SHALL NOT DO, CAUSE TO BE DONE OR FAIL TO DO ANY ACT IF SUCH 
ACT OR FAILURE TO ACT WILL CAUSE THIS MASTER LEASE, OR ANY SCHEDULE HEREUNDER, TO BE A 
PRIVATE ACTIVITY BOND WITHIN THE MEANING OF §141 OF THE CODE; (D) YOU SHALL NOT DO, CAUSE 
TO BE DONE OR FAIL TO DO ANY ACT IF SUCH ACT OR FAILURE TO ACT WILL CAUSE THE INTEREST 
PORTION OF THE LEASE PAYMENTS TO BE OR BECOME SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAXATION 
UNDER THE CODE, EXCEPT AS SUCH INTEREST PORTION MAY BE TAKEN INTO ACCOUNT AS AN 
ADJUSTMENT IN DETERMINING THE ALTERNATIVE MINIMUM TAX AND ENVIRONMENTAL TAX IMPOSED 
ON CORPORATIONS; AND (E) YOU SHALL BE THE ONLY ENTITY TO OWN, USE OR OPERATE THE 
EQUIPMENT DURING THE TERM. YOU SHALL BE DEEMED TO HAVE REAFFIRMED THE 
REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION 18 EACH TIME IT 
EXECUTES ANY SCHEDULE. IF YOU BREACH ANY REPRESENTATION, WARRANTY OR COVENANT 
CONTAINED IN THIS MASTER LEASE AND, AS A RESULT OF SUCH BREACH, THE INTEREST PORTION OF 
ANY LEASE PAYMENT BECOMES INCLUDABLE IN GROSS INCOME OF ANY OWNER THEREOF FOR 
FEDERAL INCOME TAX PURPOSES, YOU SHALL PAY US PROMPTLY AFTER SUCH DETERMINATION OF 
TAXABILITY AND ON EACH LEASE PAYMENT DUE DATE THEREAFTER, AN ADDITIONAL AMOUNT 
DETERMINED BY US TO COMPENSATE US FOR THE LOSS OF SUCH EXCLUDABILITY (INCLUDING, BUT 
NOT LIMITED TO, COMPENSATION RELATING TO INTEREST EXPENSE, PENALTIES OR ADDITIONS TO 
TAX), WHICH DETERMINATION SHALL BE CONCLUSIVE ABSENT MANIFEST ERROR. 
19.  CHOICE OF LAW.  This Master Lease shall be governed by the internal laws (as opposed to conflicts of law 
provisions) of the State where the Equipment is located.  If any provision of this Master Lease or any Equipment or 
Payment Schedule shall be prohibited by or invalid under that law, such provision shall be ineffective only to the 
extent of such prohibition or invalidity, without invalidating the remainder of such provision or the remaining 
provisions of this Master Lease or any Equipment or Payment Schedule.  This Master Lease inures to the benefit 
of and is binding upon the permitted successors or assigns of yours and ours. 

 

Lenovo SLG 100 09012015 Page 2 of 2 



 

Schedule to Master State & Local Government Lease Agreement 
 
This Schedule No. 1526390 (the “Schedule”) to Master State & Local Government Lease Agreement No. 1286809 (the “Master Agreement”) contains the 
terms of your agreement with us.  Please read it carefully and ask us any questions you may have.  The words you, your and lessee mean you, our 
customer.  The words we, us, our and the lessor, mean Lenovo Financial Services. 
 

Product/Equipment Description 
Quantity     Description                    Product/Equipment Address 
       See CDW Quote # JSMN389  304 W. Nishna Road, Shenandoah, IA 51601   
                    
                    
For additional equipment and accessories, attach addendum. 
 

Purchase Option 

If no box is checked or if both boxes are checked, the Fair 
Market Value purchase option will apply: 
 

   Fair Market Value   
  $1.00 Purchase Option  Other        

 
Term and Lease 

Lease Payment $173,872.33 (plus taxes, if applicable) 
Term (Months) 36 
Payment Frequency    Annual    
 
Variable Payment Schedule if applicable: 
(Attach “Payment Schedule Addendum” if necessary) 
 
      payments @      ; followed by       payments @       followed 
by       payments @      ; followed by       payments @       
 

Payments are due in Advance 
 
Documentation Fee:  $75.00 (due with first invoice) 
 

 
Additional Provisions: 
Finance Rate Factor is 5.134% 
 
Payment Schedule with Interest and Principal breakdown: 
 
 Payment Interest Principal 
Payment 1: $173,872.33 $2,113.21 $171,759.12 
Payment 2: $173,872.33 $16,934.38 $156,937.95 
Payment 3: $173,872.33 $8,684.06 $165,188.27 
 
Lease Payments are due in Advance with first payment due 30 
days following Lease Commencement 
 
 

PLEASE NOTE:  Certain state and local government lessees must sign an 

additional addendum document. 

 Lessee 
Shenandoah Community School District 

 Lessee Legal Name 

      
 Lessee “Doing Business As” Name 

304 W. Nishna Road  
 Billing Street Address 

Shenandoah, IA 51601   
 Billing City, State, Zip 

      
 Billing Contact Name & Phone No. 

      
 Lessee Phone Number (if different from above) 

 
  

 TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 BY SIGNING THIS SCHEDULE: 

 
BY SIGNING THIS SCHEDULE: (i) YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT YOU HAVE 

READ AND UNDERSTAND THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ON THIS 

SCHEDULE AND THE MASTER AGREEMENT; (ii) YOU AGREE THAT IF A 

COPY OF THIS SCHEDULE IS SIGNED BY YOU AND IS DELIVERED TO US 

BY FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION OR OTHERWISE, TO THE EXTENT ANY 
PROVISIONS ARE MISSING OR ILLEGIBLE OR CHANGED (AND NOT 

INITIALED BY BOTH YOU AND US), THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF 

THIS SCHEDULE AND THE MASTER AGREEMENT IN USE ON THE DATE 

WE RECEIVE THE COPY SIGNED BY YOU WILL BE THE TERMS AND 

CONDITIONS OF THE SCHEDULE, (iii) YOU AGREE THAT THIS SCHEDULE 

IS A NET LEASE THAT YOU CANNOT TERMINATE OR CANCEL EXCEPT AS 

SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED IN THE MASTER AGREEMENT, YOU HAVE AN 
UNCONDITIONAL OBLIGATION TO MAKE ALL PAYMENTS DUE UNDER 

THIS SCHEDULE, AND YOU CANNOT WITHHOLD, SET OFF OR REDUCE 

SUCH PAYMENTS FOR ANY REASON; (iv) YOU AGREE THAT YOU WILL 

USE THE EQUIPMENT ONLY FOR BUSINESS PURPOSES; (v) YOU 

WARRANT THAT THE PERSON SIGNING THIS LEASE FOR YOU HAS THE 

AUTHORITY TO DO SO; (vi) YOU CONFIRM THAT YOU DECIDED TO 

ENTER INTO THIS SCHEDULE RATHER THAN PURCHASE THE EQUIPMENT 

FOR THE TOTAL CASH PRICE; AND (vii) YOU AGREE THAT THIS LEASE 
WILL BE GOVERNED BY THE LAWS OF THE STATE WHERE THE 

EQUIPMENT IS LOCATED.  YOU CONSENT TO THE JURISDICTION OF ANY 

COURT LOCATED WITHIN THAT STATE.   YOU AND WE EXPRESSLY 

WAIVE ANY RIGHTS TO A TRIAL BY JURY. 
   

 
LESSOR:      Lenovo Financial Services 
                      10201 Centurion Parkway N. #100 
                      Jacksonville, FL 32256 
 
_________________________________________________________ 
Authorized Signature                                           Date Signed 
 
_________________________________________________________ 
Printed Name 
_________________________________________________________ 
Print Title                                                                

 LESSEE SIGNATURE 

 
Shenandoah Community School District 
Lessee Legal Name 

 
X___________________________X______________ 
Authorized Signature                                                  Date Signed 

X___________________________ ______________ 
Print Signer’s Name     

___________________________________________ 
Print Signer’s Title 

___________________________________________ 
Federal Tax ID Number 

   

   

 
Lenovo SLG100S 09012015 Page 1 of 1 



CERTIFICATION OF ESSENTIAL USE 

 
RE:  Schedule to Master State & Local Government Lease Agreement #1526390, dated      , 

20      (each individually, hereinafter the “Agreement”) by and between Lenovo Financial Services 

(“Lessor”) and Shenandoah Community School District (“Lessee”) 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

 

This letter confirms and affirms that the Equipment described in the Agreement identified above 

is/are essential to the function of the undersigned or to the service we provide to our citizens. 

 

Further, we have an immediate need for, and expect to make immediate use of, substantially all such 

Equipment, which need is not temporary or expected to diminish in the foreseeable future.  Such 

Equipment will be used by us only for the purpose of performing one or more of our governmental or 

proprietary functions consistent with the permissible scope of our authority.  Specifically, such 

Equipment was selected by us to be used as follows (please include any specific department that may 

be its primary user):  

            

            

            

            . 

Is the Equipment additional or new technology to the department, or does it constitute a continuation 

of your existing technology?          

            

  

Our source of funds for payments due under the Agreement for the current fiscal year is    

 

             

 

We expect and anticipate adequate funds to be available for all future payments of rent due after the 

current fiscal year for the following reasons:         

 

             

 

             

 

LESSEE:  Shenandoah Community School District 

 

By:        
 (Authorized Signature) 

 

       
 (Name and Title – printed or typed) 

 

Date:        

 

 

 



 
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATIONS 

(State and Local Government Master Lease Agreement) 
 
 

 
 
 I, __________________________do hereby certify that I am the duly elected or appointed and 

acting ___________________________ of Shenandoah Community School District ("Lessee"); that I 

have custody of the financial records and budget information of such entity; that monies for all lease 

payments to be made under that certain State and Local Government Lease Agreement #      or that 

certain Master State and Local Government Master Agreement #1286809 and, Schedule Number(s) 

1526390, between Lessee and Lenovo Financial Services as lessor ("Agreement"), for the fiscal year 

ending _______________, 20     , are available from unexhausted and unencumbered 

appropriations and/or funds within Lessee's budget for such fiscal year; and that appropriations and/or 

funds have been designated for the payment of those lease payments that may come due under the 

Agreement in such fiscal year. 

 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have duly executed this Certificate of Appropriations this 

      day of      , 20     . 

 
 
 
              
       Signature 
 
 
              
       Print Name & Title 
 
 
The undersigned official of Lessee hereby certifies that the signature set forth above is the true 
and authentic signature of the individual identified above and that such individual holds the title 
set forth above. 
 
 
 
              
       Signature 
 
 
              
       Print Name & Title 



BILLING INFORMATION REQUEST FORM 
TO AGREEMENT #______________

To ensure proper billing and crediting of payments under your new financing contract, 
please complete, sign and return this form with your contract documents. Thank you 
for the opportunity to serve your financing needs.

CUSTOMER LEGAL NAME:

BILLING ADDRESS:

BILLING CONTACT NAME:

BILLING CONTACT EMAIL ADDRESS:

BILLING CONTACT PHONE NUMBER:

PURCHASE ORDER # (IF APPLICABLE):

STREET ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

INVOICE PREFERENCE

Please select your Invoicing Preference below. If no selection is made, you will receive your 
invoice via standard U.S. Mail to the billing address provided.

Please sign me up for Electronic Invoicing - I would like to receive my invoice 
electronically at the email address provided above.

Please send my invoice via standard mail - I would like to receive my invoice 
via U.S. Mail to the billing address provded above.

If you would like your payments automatically debited from your bank account each        
billing period, please complete and return the separate Electronic Debit Form included in 
this document package. You will still receive an invoice containing the billing detail (either 
via email or standard mail, dependent upon your selected preference).

SIGNATURE:

TITLE: DATE:



 

 

 

 
 

DELIVERY & ACCEPTANCE 

CERTIFICATE 
 

By signing this Certificate, you, the Lessee 

identified below, agree: 

 
A) That all products described in the State & Local 

Government Lease Agreement or the Schedule to 
Master State & Local Government Lease Agreement 
identified below (“Equipment”) have been delivered, 
inspected, installed and are unconditionally and 
irrevocably accepted by you as satisfactory for all 
purposes of the State & Local Government Lease 
Agreement or Schedule to Master State & Local 
Government Lease Agreement; and 

 
B) That we, Lenovo Financial Services, are authorized 

to purchase the Equipment and start billing you under 
the State & Local Government Lease Agreement or 
Schedule to Master State & Local Government Lease 
Agreement. 

 
State & Local Government Lease Agreement or Schedule No. 1526390 
 

Customer Name:  Shenandoah Community School District 
 

Authorized Signature 

 
X 

                                                           Title                                  Date 

 



State & Local Government -- Opinion of Counsel 
(To be typed on letterhead of counsel) 

 
 

<Date> 
 
Lenovo Financial Services 
One Deerwood 
10201 Centurion Parkway North, Suite #100 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 
 
Attention:       
 
Re:  Schedule #1526390 to Master State & Local Government Lease Agreement No. 1286809 (collectively, the "Lease") 
 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
I am legal counsel for Shenandoah Community School District (Lessee), and I am familiar with the above-referenced Lease by and 
between the Lessee and your company. 
 
Based upon my examination of the Lease, the information statement(s) required for purposes of Section 149(e) of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code") and such other documents, records and papers as I deem to be relevant and 
necessary as the basis for my opinion set forth below, it is my opinion that: 
 
1. The Lessee is a State or a political subdivision thereof, as those terms are used in Section 103 of the Code, and is authorized by 

the applicable Constitution and laws to enter into the transaction(s) contemplated by the Lease and to carry out its obligations 
thereunder. 

 
2. Lessee's obligation(s) under the Lease is a State or local bond within the meaning of Section 103 of the Code. 
 
3. The Lease and other related documents have been duly authorized, executed and delivered by Lessee and constitute valid, legal  

and binding agreements enforceable against Lessee in accordance with its terms. 
 
4. No further approval, consent or withholding of objections is required from any Federal, state or local governmental authority with 

respect to the entering into or the performance by the Lessee of the Lease and the transaction(s) contemplated hereby. 
 
5. The entering into and performance of the Lease and other related documents will not violate any judgment, order, law or 

regulation applicable to the Lessee or result in any breach of, or constitute a default under, any instrument or agreement binding 
upon Lessee or result in the creation of any lien, charge, security interest or other encumbrance upon any assets of the Lessee or 
the Equipment (as defined in the Lease), other than those created by the Lease. 

 
6. There are no actions, suits or proceedings pending or threatened against or affecting the Lessee in any court or before any 

governmental commission, board or authority that, if adversely determined, would have a material adverse effect on the ability of 
the Lessee to perform its obligation(s) under the Agreement. 

 
7. The Equipment is tangible personal property and, when subject to use by the Lessee, will not be or become a fixture or real 

property under the laws of the state where the equipment is being used by the Lessee. 
 
8. All required public bidding procedures regarding an award to your company of the transaction(s) contemplated under the Lease 

have been properly and completely followed by the Lessee. 
 
9. The Lessee shall be the only entity to own, operate and use the Equipment during the Term (as defined in the Lease). 
 
10. The Lease does not constitute, and is not expected to become, an arbitrage bond within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code 

or a private activity bond within the meaning of Section 141 of the Code 
 
       ___________________________________________ 
       Counsel 
 
       By:________________________________________ 
 
       Title:______________________________________ 
 
       Date:______________________________________ 
 





711  

SCHOOL DISTRICT COMMUNITY RELATIONS (Series 900) 
  



712  

Code No. 900 

900 PRINCIPLES AND OBJECTIVES FOR COMMUNITY RELATIONS 

 
 

Successful education programs require the support of the school district community. The board addresses the 

importance of the role of the school district community in the school district in this series of the policy manual. 

The board recognizes this support is dependent on the school district community's understanding of 

participation in the efforts, goals, problems and programs of the school district. 

 

In this section, the board sets out its policies defining its relationship with the school district community.  In 

striving to obtain the support of the school district community, the board will: 

 

 Provide access to school district records; 

 Inform the school district community of the school district's goals, objectives, achievements, 

and needs; 

 Invite the input of the school district community; and, 

 Encourage cooperation between the school district and the school district community. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 

  



713  

Code No. 901.1 

901.1 PUBLIC EXAMINATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT RECORDS 
 

Public records of the school district may be viewed by the public during the regular business hours of the 

administration offices of the school district. These hours are 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday through Friday, 

except for holidays and recesses. 

 

Persons wishing to view the school district's public records will contact the board secretary and make 

arrangements for the viewing. The board secretary will make arrangements for viewing the records as soon as 

practicable, depending on the nature of the request. 

 

Persons may request copied of public records by telephone or in writing, including electronically. The school 

district may require pre-payment of the costs prior to copy and mailing. 

 

Persons wanting copies may be assessed a fee for the copy. Persons wanting compilation of information may be 

assessed a fee for the time of the employee to compile the requested information. Printing of materials for the 

public at the expense of the school district will only occur when the event is sponsored by the school district. 

 

Records defined by law as confidential records are viewed or copied upon receipt of written permission by the 

board secretary or superintendent from the person or entity whose confidential records are being requested. 

 

It is the responsibility of the board secretary to maintain accurate and current records of the school district. It is 

the responsibility of the board secretary to respond in a timely manner to requests for viewing and receiving 

public information of the school district. 

 

 

 

 
Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 21.4; 22; 291.6 (2009). 

1980 Op. Att'y Gen. 88. 

1972 Op. Att'y Gen. 158. 
1968 Op. Att'y Gen. 656. 

 
Cross Reference: 218 Board of Directors' Records 

 401.6 Employee Records 

 506 Student Records 

 708 Care, Maintenance, and Disposal of School District Records 

 710.4 School Food Service Records and Reports 

 902.1 News Media Relations 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 07/11/11 

  



714  

Code No. 901.2 

901.2 BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS 
 

The board recognizes the need for a communications program to provide effective two-way communication 

between the school district and the school district community. The school district’s communications program shall 

strive to meet the following goals. 

 

 To keep citizens informed through a regular flow of information about the school district and 

its programs; 

 

 To encourage and organize the interchange of ideas between the school district and the community 

by developing and implementing techniques for community involvement in the school district and for 

school district involvement in the community; and 

 

 To assess public knowledge, attitudes and concerns on a regular basis. 

 

It shall be the responsibility of the superintendent to establish and maintain an on-going communications program 

with the community. The superintendent shall make a recommendation to the board annually for changes in the 

communications program. 

 

 

 

 
Legal Reference:Iowa Code §§ 22;279.8 (2009) 

 

Cross Reference: 217 Board of Directors’ Relationships 

302  Administration Relationships 402 Employees 

and Outside Relations 

903  Public Participation in the School District 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 07/11/11 

  



715  

Code No. 902.1 

902.1 NEWS MEDIA RELATIONS 
 

The board recognizes the value of and supports open, fair and honest communication with the news media. The 

board will maintain a cooperative relationship with the news media. As part of this cooperative relationship, the 

board and the media will develop a means for sharing information while respecting each party's limitations. 

 

Members of the news media are encouraged and welcome to attend open board meetings.  The board president 

is the spokesperson for the board, and the superintendent is the spokesperson for the school district. It is the 

responsibility of the board president and superintendent to respond to inquiries from the news media about the 

school district. 

 

Members of the news media seeking information about the school district will direct their inquiries to the 

superintendent. The superintendent will accurately and objectively provide the facts and board positions in 

response to inquiries from the news media about the school district. 

 

 

 

 
Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 21.4; 22; 279.8 (2009). 

 
Cross Reference: 708 Care, Maintenance, and Disposal of School District Records 

 901 Public Communications 

 902 Press, Radio and Television News Media 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 07/11/11 

  



716  

Code No. 902.2 

902.2 NEWS CONFERENCES AND INTERVIEWS 
 

The superintendent, on behalf of the board and the school district, may hold a news conference or respond to a 

request for an interview with the news media. 

 

The superintendent will respond accurately, openly, honestly, and objectively to inquiries from the news 

media about the school district. 

 

News conferences and interviews planned or pre-arranged for school district activities will include the board 

and the superintendent. News conferences for issues requiring an immediate response may be held by the 

superintendent. It is within the discretion of the superintendent to determine whether a news conference or 

interview is held to provide an immediate response to an issue. 

 

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to keep the board apprised of news conferences and interviews. 

 

 

 

 
Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 21.4; 22; 279.8 (2009).  

 

Cross Reference: 901 Public Communications 

902 Press, Radio and Television News Media 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 07/11/11 

  



717  

Code No. 902.3 

902.3 NEWS RELEASES 
 

The superintendent will determine when a news release about internal school district and board matters will be 

issued. In making this determination, the superintendent will strive to keep the media and the school district 

community accurately and objectively informed. Further, the superintendent will strive to create and maintain a 

positive image for the school district. It is the responsibility of the superintendent to approve news releases 

originating within the school district prior to their release. 

 

News releases will be prepared and disseminated to news media in the school district community. Questions 

about news releases will be directed to the superintendent. 

 

 

 

 
Legal Reference: Widmer v. Reitzler, 182 N.W.2d 177 (Iowa 1970). 

Dobrovolny v. Reinhardt, 173 N.W.2d 837 (Iowa 1970). 

Iowa Code §§ 21.4; 22.2 (2009). 

1980 Op. Att'y Gen. 73. 

1952 Op. Att'y Gen. 133. 
 

Cross Reference: 902 Press, Radio and Television News Media 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 07/11/11 

  



718  

Code No. 902.4 

902.4 STUDENTS AND THE NEWS MEDIA 
 

Generally, students may not be interviewed during the school day by members of the news media. The students, 

while on the school district premises, shall refer interview requests and information requests from the news media 

to their principal. 

 

It shall be within the discretion of the principal, after consulting with the superintendent, to allow or disallow the 

news media to interview and to receive information from the student while the student is under the control of the 

school district. The principal may also contact the student’s parents. 

 

It shall be the responsibility of the superintendent to develop administrative regulations regarding this policy. 

 

 

 

 
Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 279.8 (2009). 

 

Cross Reference: 502.11  Interviews of Students by Outside Agencies 

901 Public Communications 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 07/11/11 

  



719  

Code No. 902.5 

902.5 EMPLOYEES AND THE NEWS MEDIA 
 

Employees shall refer interview requests and information requests from the news media to the 

superintendent’s/principal’s office. Employees may be interviewed or provide information about school district 

matters after receiving permission from the superintendent/principal. 

 

It shall be within the discretion of the superintendent/principal to allow news media to interview and to receive 

information from employees. 

 

It shall be the responsibility of the superintendent/principal to develop guidelines for assisting employees in 

following this policy. 

 

 

 

 
Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 279.8 (2009).  

 

Cross Reference: 901  Public Communications 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 07/11/11 

  



720  

Code No. 902.6 

902.6 LIVE BROADCAST OR VIDEOTAPING 
 

Individuals may broadcast or videotape public school district events, including open board meetings, as long 

as it does not interfere with or disrupt the school district event and it does not create an undue burden in 

adapting the buildings and sites to accommodate the request. 

 

It is within the discretion of the superintendent to determine whether the request is unduly burdensome and 

whether the broadcast or videotaping will interfere with or disrupt the school district event. 

 

Videotaping of classroom activities will be allowed at the discretion of the superintendent. Parents will 

be notified prior to videotaping of classroom activities. 

 

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to develop administrative regulations outlining the procedures 

for making the request and the rules for operation if the request is granted. 

 

 

 

 
Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 21.4, .7; 22; 279.8 (2009). 

 
Cross Reference: 506.2 Student Directory Information 

 901.2 Board of Directors and Community Relations 

 902.1 News Media Relations 

 903.3 Visitors to School District Buildings and Sites 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 07/11/11 

  



721  

Code No. 903.1 

903.1 SCHOOL - COMMUNITY GROUPS 
 

The board values the participation and the support of school district-community groups, including, but not 

limited to, the booster club and parent-teacher organizations, which strive for the betterment of the school 

district and the education program. The board will work closely with these groups. 

 

Prior to any purchase of, or fund raising for, the purchase of goods or services for the school district, the group 

will confer with the superintendent to assist the group in purchasing goods or services to meet the school 

district's needs. 

 

Funds raised by these groups for the school district may be kept as part of the accounts of the school district. 

 

It is the responsibility of the building principal to be the liaison with the school district- community 

groups affiliated with the building principal's attendance center. 

 

 

 

 
Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 279.8; 291.13 (2009). 

 

Cross Reference: 903 Public Participation in the School District 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 07/11/11 

  



722  

Code No. 903.2 

903.2 COMMUNITY RESOURCE PERSONS AND VOLUNTEERS 
 

The board recognizes the valuable resource it has in the members of the school district community. When 

possible and in concert with the education program, members of the school district community may be asked to 

make presentations to the students or to assist employees in duties other than teaching. The school district may 

officially recognize the contributions made by volunteers. 

 

Recruitment, training, utilization, and the maintenance of records for the purposes of insurance coverage 

and/or recognition of school district volunteers is the responsibility of the superintendent. 

 

 

 

 
Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 279.8; 670 (2009).  

 

Cross Reference: 603.1 Basic Instruction Program 

903.3 Visitors to School District Buildings and Sites 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 07/11/11 

  



723  

Code No. 903.3 

903.3 VISITORS TO SCHOOL DISTRICT BUILDINGS & SITES 
 

The board welcomes the interest of parents and other members of the school district community and invites them 

to visit the school buildings and sites.  Visitors, which include persons other than employees or students, must 

notify the principal of their presence in the facility upon arrival. 

 

Persons who wish to visit a classroom while school is in session are asked to notify the principal and obtain 

approval from the principal prior to the visit so appropriate arrangements can be made and so class disruption 

can be minimized. Teachers and other employees will not take time from their duties to discuss matters with 

visitors. 

 

Visitors will conduct themselves in a manner fitting to their age level and maturity and with mutual respect and 

consideration for the rights of others while attending school events. Visitors failing to conduct themselves 

accordingly may be asked to leave the premises. Children who wish to visit school must be accompanied by a 

parent or responsible adult. 

 

It is the responsibility of employees to report inappropriate conduct. It is the responsibility of the superintendent 

and principals to take the action necessary to cease the inappropriate conduct. If the superintendent or principals 

are not available, a school district employee will act to cease the inappropriate conduct. 

 

 

 

 
Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 279.8; 716.7 (2009). 

 

Cross Reference: 902 Press, Radio and Television News Media 

903.2 Community Resource Persons and Volunteers 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 07/11/11 

  



724  

Code No. 903.4 

Page 1 of 2 

903.4 PUBLIC CONDUCT ON SCHOOL PREMISES 

 
School sponsored or approved activities are an important part of the school program and offer students the 

opportunity to participate in a variety of activities not offered during the regular school day. School 

sponsored or approved activities are provided for the enjoyment and opportunity for involvement they afford 

the students. 

 

Individuals are permitted to attend school sponsored or approved activities or visit the school building only as 

guests of the school district, and, accordingly as a condition of such permission, they must comply with the 

school district's rules and policies. Individuals will not be allowed to interfere with the education program, 

enjoyment of the students participating, other individuals or with the performance of employees and officials 

supervising the school sponsored or approved activity. Individuals, like the student participants, are expected to 

display mature behavior and sportsmanship. The failure of individuals to do so is not only disruptive but 

embarrassing to the students, the school district and the entire community. 

 

To protect the rights of students to participate in the education program, or activities without fear of 

interference, and to permit the employees or sponsors and officials of sponsored or approved activities to 

perform their duties without interference, the following provisions are in effect: 

 

 Abusive, verbal or physical conduct of individuals directed at students, employees, officials or 

sponsors of sponsored or approved activities or at other individuals will not be tolerated. 

 Verbal or physical conduct of individuals that interferes with the performance of students, employees, 

officials or sponsors of sponsored or approved activities will not be tolerated. 

 The use of vulgar, obscene or demeaning expression directed at students, employees, officials or 

sponsors participating in an sponsored or approved activity or at other individuals will not be 

tolerated. 

 

If an individual becomes physically or verbally abusive, uses vulgar, obscene or demeaning expression, or in any 

way interrupts an activity, the individual may be removed from the event by the individual in charge of the event 

and the superintendent may recommend the exclusion of the individual from the school buildings or from future 

sponsored or approved activities. 

 

Upon recommendation of the superintendent, the board will cause a notice of exclusion from the school 

building or from sponsored or approved activities to be sent to the individual involved. 

The notice will advise the individual of the school district's right to exclude the individual from school buildings, 

school district activities and events and the duration of the exclusion. If the individual disobeys the school official 

or district's order, law enforcement authorities may be contacted and asked to remove the individual. If an 

individual has been notified of exclusion and thereafter tries to enter a school building or attends an sponsored or 

approved activity, the 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 07/11/11 

  



725  

Code No. 903.4 

Page 2 of 2 

903.4 PUBLIC CONDUCT ON SCHOOL PREMISES 
 

individual will be advised that his/her attendance will result in prosecution. The school district may obtain a 

court order for permanent exclusion the school building or from future school sponsored or approved activities. 

 

 

 

 
Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 279.8; 716.7 (2009).  

 

Cross Reference: 205.2 Board Member Liability 

504 Student Activities 

802.6 Vandalism 

903 Public Participation in the School District 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 07/11/11 

  



726  

Code No. 903.5 

903.5 DISTRIBUTION OF MATERIALS 
 

The board recognizes that students, employees, parents or citizens may want to distribute materials within the 

school district that are noncurricular. Noncurricular materials to be distributed must be approved by the 

building principal and meet certain standards prior to their distribution. 

 

It is the responsibility of the superintendent, in conjunction with the building principals to draft administrative 

regulations regarding this policy. 

 

 

 

 
Legal Reference: U.S. Const. amend. I. 

Hazelwood School District v. Kuhlmeier, 484 U.S. 260 (1988). 

Bethel School District v. Fraser, 478 U.S. 675 (1986). 

New Jersey v. T.L.O., 469 U.S. 325 (1985). 
Tinker v. Des Moines Ind. Comm. Sch. Dist., 393 U.S. 503 (1969). 

Bystrom v. Fridley High School, 822 F.2d 747 (8th Cir. 1987). Iowa Code §§ 

279.8; 280.22 (2009). 

 

Cross References: 502.5 Freedom of Expression 

503.1 Student Conduct 

504 Student Activities 
603.9 Academic Freedom 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 07/11/11 

  



727  

Code No. 903.5R1 

Page 1 of 4 

903.5R1 DISTRIBUTION OF MATERIALS REGULATION 
 

I. Guidelines. 

 

Individuals, including students, may have the right to distribute on school premises, at reasonable 

times and places, unofficial written material, petitions, buttons, badges or other insignia, except 

expression which: 

 

1. is obscene to minors; 2.is libelous; 

3. contains indecent, vulgar, profane or lewd language; 
4. advertises any product or service not permitted to minors by law;  5.constitutes insulting or 

fighting words, the very expression of which injures or 

harasses other people (e.g., threats of violence, defamation of character or of a person's race, 

religion, gender, disability, age or ethnic origin); 

6.presents a clear and present likelihood that, either because of its content or the manner of 

distribution, it will cause a material and substantial disruption of the proper and orderly operation 

and discipline of the school or school activities, will cause the commission of unlawful acts or the 

violation of lawful school regulations. 

 

Distribution on school premises of material in categories (1) through (4) to any student is prohibited. 

Distribution on school premises of material in categories (5) and (6) to a substantial number of students 

is prohibited. 

 

II. Procedures. 

 

Anyone wishing to distribute unofficial written material must first submit for approval a copy of the 

material to the building principal at least twenty-four hours in advance of desired distribution time, 

together with the following information: 

 

1. Name and phone number of the person submitting request and, if a student, the homeroom 

number; 

2. Date(s) and time(s) of day of intended display or distribution; 3.Location 

where material will be displayed or distributed; 

4.The grade(s) of students to whom the display or distribution is intended. 
 

Within twenty-four hours of submission, the principal will render a decision whether the material violates 

the guidelines in subsection I or the time, place and manner restrictions in subsection III of this policy. In 

the event that permission to distribute the material is denied, the person submitting the request should be 

informed in writing of the reasons for the denial. Permission to distribute material does not imply 

approval of its contents by either the school, the administration, the board or the individual reviewing the 

material submitted. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 07/11/11 

  



728  

Code No. 903.5R1 

Page 2 of 4 

903.5R1 DISTRIBUTION OF MATERIALS REGULATION 
 

If the person submitting the request does not receive a response within twenty-four hours of submission, 

the person will contact the building principal's office to verify that the lack of response was not due to an 

inability to locate the person. If the person has made this verification and there is no response to the 

request, the material may be distributed in accordance with the time, place and manner provisions in 

subsection III. 

 

If the person is dissatisfied with the decision of the principal, the person may submit a written request 

for appeal to the superintendent. If the person does not receive a response within three school days of 

submitting the appeal, the person will contact the superintendent to verify that the lack of response is not 

due to an inability to locate the person.  If the person has made this verification and there is no response 

to the appeal, the material may be distributed in accordance with the time, place and manner provisions 

in subsection III. 

 

At every level of the process the person submitting the request will have the right to appear and present 

the reasons, supported by relevant witnesses and material, as to why distribution of the written material is 

appropriate. 

 

Permission to distribute material does not imply approval of its contents by either the school district, 

the board, the administration or the individual reviewing the material submitted. 

 

III. Time, place and manner of distribution. 

 

The distribution of written material is prohibited when it blocks the safe flow of traffic within corridors 

and entrance ways of the school or otherwise disrupts school activities. The distribution of unofficial 

material is limited to a reasonable time, place and manner as follows: 

 

1. The material will be distributed from a table set up for the purpose in a location designated by the 

principal, which location will not block the safe flow of traffic or block the corridors or entrance 

ways, but which will give reasonable access to students. 

2. The material will be distributed either before and/or after the regular instructional day. 

3. No written material may be distributed during and at the place of a normal school activity if it is 

reasonably likely to cause a material and substantial disruption of that activity. 

 

IV. Definitions. 

 

The following definitions apply to the following terms used in this policy: 

 

1."Obscene to minors" is defined as: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 07/11/11 

  



729  

Code No. 903.5R1 

Page 3 of 4 

903.5R1 DISTRIBUTION OF MATERIALS REGULATION 
 

(a) The average person, applying contemporary community standards, would find that the written 

material, taken as a whole, appeals to the prurient interest of minors of the age to whom 

distribution is requested; 

(b) The material depicts or describes, in a manner that is patently offensive to prevailing 

standards in the adult community concerning how such conduct should be presented to 

minors of the age to whom distribution is requested, sexual conduct such as intimate 

sexual acts (normal or perverted), masturbation, excretory functions, and lewd exhibition 

of the genitals; and 

(c) The material, taken as a whole, lacks serious literary, artistic, political or scientific value 

for minors. 

 

2. "Minor" means any person under the age of eighteen. 

 

3. "Material and substantial disruption" of a normal school activity is defined as follows: 

 

(a) Where the normal school activity is an educational program of the district for which student 

attendance is compulsory, "material and substantial disruption" is defined as any disruption 

which interferes with or impedes the implementation of that program. 

(b) Where the normal school activity is voluntary in nature (including, without limitation, 

school athletic events, school plays and concerts, and lunch periods), "material and 

substantial disruption" is defined as student rioting, unlawful seizures of property, 

widespread shouting or boisterous demonstration, sit-in, stand-in, walk-out, or other 

related forms of activity. 

(c) In order for expression to be considered disruptive, there must exist specific facts upon which 

the likelihood of disruption can be forecasted including past experience in the school, current 

events influencing student activities and behavior, and instances of actual or threatened 

disruption relating to the written material in question. 

 

4. "School activities" means any activity of students sponsored by the school and includes, by way of 

example but not limited to, classroom work, library activities, physical education classes, official 

assemblies and other similar gatherings, school athletic contests, band concerts, school plays and 

in-school lunch periods. 

 

5. "Unofficial" written material includes all written material except school newspapers, literary 

magazines, yearbooks, and other publications funded and/or sponsored or authorized by the school. 

Examples include leaflets, brochures, flyers, petitions, placards and underground newspapers, 

whether written by students or others. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 07/11/11 

  



730  

Code No. 903.5R1 

Page 4 of 4 

903.5R1 DISTRIBUTION OF MATERIALS REGULATION 
 

6. "Libelous" is a false and unprivileged statement about a specific individual that tends to harm 

the individual's reputation or to lower him/her in the esteem of the community. 

 

7. "Distribution" means circulation or dissemination of written material by means of handing out 

free copies, selling or offering copies for sale and accepting donations for copies. It includes 

displaying written material in areas of the school which are generally frequented by students. 

 

V. Disciplinary action. 

 

Distribution by any student of unofficial written material prohibited in subsection I or in violation of 

subsection III may be halted, and students may be subject to discipline including suspension and 

expulsion. Any other party violating this policy may be requested to leave the school property 

immediately and, if necessary, local law enforcement officials will be called. 

 
 

VI. Notice of policy to students. 

 

A copy of this policy will be published in student handbooks and posted conspicuously in school 

buildings. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 07/11/11 

  



731  

Code No. 904.1 

904.1 TRANSPORTING STUDENTS IN PRIVATE VEHICLES 
 

Generally, transporting students for school purposes is done in a vehicle owned by the school district and driven 

by a school bus driver. Students may be transported in private vehicles for school purposes. It is within the 

discretion of the superintendent to determine when this is appropriate. 

 

Individuals transporting students for school purposes in private vehicles must have the permission of the 

superintendent. Private vehicles will be used only when proof of insurance has been supplied to the 

superintendent and when the parents of the students to be transported have given written permission to the 

superintendent. The school district assumes no responsibility for those students who have not received the 

approval of the superintendent and who ride in private vehicles for school purposes. 

 

This policy statement applies to transportation of students for school purposes in addition to transporting 

students to and from their designated attendance center. It is the responsibility of the superintendent to 

develop administrative regulations regarding this policy. 

 

 

 

 
Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 279.8; 285; 321 (2009). 

281 I.A.C. 43. 
 

Cross Reference: 401.11  Transporting of Students by Employees 

401.12 Employee Travel Compensation  

711 Transportation 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 07/11/11 

  



732  

Code No. 904.2 

904.2 ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION 
 

The use of students, the school district name, or its buildings and sites for advertising and promoting products 

and/or services of entities and organizations operating for a profit is disallowed. Nonprofit entities and 

organizations may be allowed to use students, the school district name, or its buildings and sites if the purpose 

is educationally related and prior approval has been obtained from the superintendent. 

 

 

 

 
Legal Reference: Iowa Code § 279.8 (2009). 

 
Cross Reference: 402.9 Solicitations from Outside 

 504.6 Student Fund Raising 

 904 Community Activities Involving Students 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 07/11/11 

  



733  

Code No. 905.1 

905.1 COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT 
 

Authorized users of the ICN shall ensure their use of the ICN is consistent with their written mission. The ICN 
will not be used for profit making ventures. Authorized users may not resell time on the ICEN. Entities that 
wish to use the school district’s ICN classroom to originate, receive, or broadcast programming must follow the 
state scheduling requirements.  However, it is recommended that entities that wish to use the school district’s 
ICN classroom to originate, receive, or broadcast programming contact the school district’s ICN scheduler’s 
office to inform them of their needs. 

 

It shall be the responsibility of the entities that wish to use the school district’s ICN classroom to originate, 
receive or broadcast programming in compliance with the law regarding authorized use of and content of the 
programming on the ICN.  The school district assumes no responsibility or liability for entities using the ICN 
classroom in violation of the law, the authorized user’s mission or school district policy and its supporting 
administrative regulations. The school district reserves the right to charge all costs, including attorney fees, that 
may arise to the entity for the entity’s failure to comply with the law or school district policy and is supporting 
administrative regulations. 

 

The board may allow entities such as the Boy and Girl Scouts and 4-H, to use the school district facilities and 
equipment without charge. While such entities may use the facilities and equipment without charge, they may 
be required to pay a custodial fee. 

 

It shall be the responsibility of the superintendent to develop a fee schedule for the board’s approval and to 
develop administrative regulations regarding this policy. 

 

 

 

 
Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§8D; 276:278.1(4);279.8;288;297.9-.11 (2009) 751 I.A.C. 14. 

1982 Op. Att’y Gen. 561. 
1940 Op. Att’y Gen. 232. 1936 Op. Att’y 
Gen. 196/ 

Cross Reference:   704 Revenue 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 07/11/11 

  



734  

Code No. 905.1R1 

905.1R1 COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT REGULATION 
 

1. No smoking will be allowed. 

 

2. There shall be no alcoholic beverages brought to or consumed in the buildings or on the grounds. 

 

3. The presence of a custodian or employee may be required. 

 

4. After a school building has been used by an outside group, cleaning will be done by school district 

employees.  Fees for such work will be charged to the group. 

 

 

 

 
Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 123.46; 142B.2, .3: 297.9 (2009).  

 

Cross Reference:  905  Use of School District Facilities & Equipment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 07/11/11 

  



735  

Code No. 905.1R2 

Page 1 of 2 

905.1R2 COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT BUILDINGS & SITES & EQUIPMENT 

 FEES SCHEDULE 
 

 

 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 

 
 

   

   

   

   

 

 
 

   
 

In addition to paying the above fees, other than entities using the ICN classroom, each entity must make 

arrangements with the school district to have adequate custodial and supervisory services. Buildings will not be 

available unless a contract is signed by the entity and the school district well in advance of scheduled usage. 
 

 

 

 

   

   

   

 
 

   

   

 

  

Rates for Use of Buildings and Sites 

Elementary school gym (first two hours) 

Elementary school gym with kitchen (first two hours) 

Middle school gym (first two hours) 

Middle school kitchen and lunch room (two hours) 

High school gym (two hours) 

High school auditorium 

High school lunch room 

[Add other items] 

Add to above: 

For each additional hour or fraction thereof 

For providing chairs and/or tables for meetings 

Custodial charges 

[Add other items] 

 

ICN classroom per hour 

(maximum $12.50 per hour) 
 

Rates for Use of Equipment 

VCR (one-half day) 

Overhead projector (one-half day) 

[Add other items] 

Add to above: 

For each additional hour or fraction thereof 

[Add other items] 

 



736  

Code No. 905.1R2 

Page 2 of 2 

905.1R2 COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT BUILDINGS & SITES & EQUIPMENT 

 FEES SCHEDULE 
 

1. First time use of the ICN will require prior training and should be organized through the school 

district ICN scheduler at  .* 
 

2. Use or transmission of copyrighted material, without prior approval of the copyright holder, is 

strictly prohibited. Appropriate use of the copyrighted material is the responsibility of the 

sponsored or authorized user, not the school district.* 

 

3. The school district reserves the right to amend these rules as necessary to reflect the ICN's usage 

and changes at the state or federal level.* 

 

4. The school district reserves the right to charge all costs, including attorneys' fees, that may arise to 

the authorized user for the sponsored or authorized user's failure to comply with the law, board 

policy and administrative regulations.* 

 

*Items with an asterisk are not legal requirements but are items that should be considered when writing an 

ICN room usage regulation. 

 

  



737  

Code No. 905.1E1 

905.1E1 COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT APPLICATION FORM 
 

The undersigned entity makes application for the use of the school district facility or equipment as 

designated below. The entity will provide police protection at its own expense, if necessary, to 

maintain order and to properly protect the building, site, or equipment. Police protection is 

required when admission is charged. 

 

Please refer to Policy 905.1 to determine the proper use of school facilities and equipment. The 

entity is responsible for complying with the law, board policy and the administrative regulations. 

 

The entity must provide an Indemnity and Liability Insurance Agreement, Code No. 905.1E2, 

prior to the use of school district buildings, sites, or equipment 
 

 
Building/Site/Equipment   Date   

Purpose   Hours   
 

 

 
Auditorium Gymnasium  

Seating requirements on stage   Seating   Scoreboard   

Tables required on stage   Public address system    

Stage curtain and attendant   Matron    

Spotlights   

Microphones    Classroom  

Podium Stand  ICN  

Table   Stand in audience    Computer lab    

Other equipment    Other    
 

Swimming Pool 
 

Total Fee $    

 
Name of entity making application:    

Name of person making application:   
 

Address:   Phone #:   
 

 

 
(Signature of Applicant)  (Date) 

 

  



738  

Code No. 905.1E2 

905.1E2 COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT INDEMNITY AND 

LIABILITY INSURANCE AGREEMENT 
 

The undersigned, hereafter referred to as "entity," states that it will hold the                         

School District, hereafter referred to as "school district," harmless from any and all damages and 

claims that may arise by reason of any negligence on the part of the entity in the use of any facilities or 

equipment owned by the school district. In case any action is brought therefore against the school 

district or any of its officers, employees or agents, the entity will assume full responsibility for the legal 

defense thereof, and upon its failure to do so on proper notice, the school district reserves the right to 

defend such action and to charge all costs, including attorneys' fees, to the entity. 

 

The entity agrees to furnish and maintain during the usage of the facilities or equipment owned by the 

school district such bodily injury and property damage liability insurance as will protect the entity 

and the school district from claims or damages for personal injury, including accidental death, and 

from claims for property damages which may arise from the entity's use of the school district's 

facilities or equipment whether such operations be by the entity or by anyone directly or indirectly 

employed by the entity. 

 

The entity will furnish the school district with a certificate of insurance acceptable to the school 

district's insurance carrier before the contract is issued. 

 
 

Dated at  , Iowa, this day of  , 20  . 
 

 

 

 

 
By   By   

Superintendent 

Title   

By    

Address   Secretary 
 

 

  

School District 

(Entity) 

 



739  

Code No. 905.2 

905.2 COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT BUILDINGS & SITES & EQUIPMENT 

 FOR PRIVATE PROFIT 
 

The buildings and sites of the school district may be made available for a fee to local for-profit entities. Such 

use will be permitted only when it does not interfere with or disrupt the education program or school-related 

activity, and it is approved by the board. This includes, but is not limited to, deliveries of flowers, balloons, 

packages and other personal items to employees and students. Only in unusual circumstances and with prior 

permission of the superintendent, will deliveries of personal items to employees and students be accepted.  The 

board reserves the right to deny use of the buildings and sites to any group. 

 

There shall be a written contract and proof of insurance coverage on file with the board secretary prior to a 

scheduled event. Am employee of the school district must be present at the event. 

 

It shall be the responsibility of the superintendent to develop administrative regulations regarding this 

policy. 

 

 

 

 
Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 276; 278.1(4); 288; 297.9-.11 (2009) 

1982 Op. Att’y Gen. 561. 

1972 Op. Att’y Gen. 339. 

1940 Op. Att’y Gen. 232. 

1936 Op. Att’y Gen 196. 
 

Cross Reference: 608 Adult Education 

609 Community Education 

905.1 Community Use of School District Building & Sites & Equipment 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 07/11/11 

  



740  

Code No. 905.2R2 

905.2R2 GUIDELINES REGARDING ACCEPTANCE OF FLOWERS/DELIVERIES 

 AT SCHOOL BUILDINGS 
 

1. Flowers/deliveries may be made at the high school for students and staff to a designated location.  

Names of the recipients will be placed on the bulletin board. 

 

2. Deliveries will be accepted at the K-8 Building for staff only. Deliveries will be made to the offices.  

Staff may pick them up after school. 

 

3. Deliveries will be accepted after 3:00 p.m. 

 
 

The Board of Education believes that personal deliveries should be made to one’s home. 

 

 

 

 
Cross Reference:  905.2  Community Use of School District Buildings and Sites and Equipment for 

Private Profit 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 07/11/11 

  



741  

Code No. 905.3 

905.3 SUNDAY USE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT BUILDINGS & SITES & EQUIPMENT 
 

Generally, the school district buildings and sites will not be used for student activities on Sundays. It shall be 

within the discretion of the superintendent to allow student activities on Sundays. 

 

The buildings and sites may be used by the community with the approval of the board and in compliance 

with board policy. 

 

 

 

 
Legal Reference: Iowa Code § 297.9-.11 (2009) 

 

Cross Reference: 905.1  Community Use of School District Building & Sites & Equipment 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 07/11/11 

  



742  

Code No. 905.4 

905.4 TOBACCO-FREE ENVIRONMENT 
 

School district facilities and grounds, including school vehicles, are off limits for tobacco or nicotine use, 

including the use of look-a-likes where the original would include tobacco or nicotine. This requirement extends 

to students, employees and visitors. This policy applies at all times, including school-sponsored and non-school-

sponsored events. Persons failing to abide by this request are required to extinguish their smoking material, 

dispose of the tobacco, nicotine or other product or leave the school district premises immediately. It is the 

responsibility of the administration to enforce this policy. 

 

 

 

 
Legal Reference: Goals 2000:  Educate America Act, Pub. L. No. 103-227, 108 Stat. 125 (1994). 

House File 2212, Iowa General Assembly (2008) Iowa Code §§ 

142D; 279.8, .9; 297 (2011). 

 
Cross Reference: 404 Employee Conduct and Appearance 

 905.1 Community Use of School District Buildings & Sites & 

  Equipment 

 905 Use of School District Facilities and Equipment 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/16/13  Revised 07/16/13 

  



743  

Code No. 906 

906 OTHER INTRADISTRICT RELATIONS 
 

The board shall work with other local government units, colleges and universities, technical schools, 

businesses and industries, private schools, education associations, local community organizations and 

associations to provide additional education opportunities for the students in the school district. 

 

It shall be the responsibility of the superintendent to bring opportunities for cooperation to the attention of 

the board. 

 

 

 

 
Legal Reference: Iowa Code § 279.8 (2009) 

 

Cross Reference: 217 Board of Directors’ Relationships 

302 Administration Relationships 
402 Employees and Outside Relations 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved   08/08/94  Reviewed    07/11/11  Revised 07/11/1 


	Board Agenda - May 14, 2018
	Board Minutes 4-9-18
	Board Minutes 4-18-18
	May financials
	Fundraising Request Form - May
	Form Responses 1

	Amended Budget
	Restructuring Plan
	Fremont County Fair
	Sharing Agreements
	IWCC CE Faculty Agreement
	SHHS CE Faculty 
	High School Delivered Educational Service Agreement
	Iowa Western Community College Delivered Educational Service Agreement
	DJ Services
	Shenandoah Frontline Central Sales Order
	Carpet Bids
	Concrete Bids
	Technology Purchase Board Recommendation May 2018
	Technology Bids Spring 2018
	Lenovo Certificate of Appropriations
	Lenovo DA form SLG rev 09012015
	Lenovo Essential Use Cert 12-9-15
	Lenovo Master SLG Agreement rev. 09012015
	Lenovo Master SLG Schedule rev 09012015
	Board Policy Manual 2017 712
	Board Policy Manual 2017 713
	Board Policy Manual 2017 714
	Board Policy Manual 2017 715
	Board Policy Manual 2017 716
	Board Policy Manual 2017 717
	Board Policy Manual 2017 718
	Board Policy Manual 2017 719
	Board Policy Manual 2017 720
	Board Policy Manual 2017 721
	Board Policy Manual 2017 722
	Board Policy Manual 2017 723
	Board Policy Manual 2017 724
	Board Policy Manual 2017 725
	Board Policy Manual 2017 726
	Board Policy Manual 2017 727
	Board Policy Manual 2017 728
	Board Policy Manual 2017 729
	Board Policy Manual 2017 730
	Board Policy Manual 2017 731
	Board Policy Manual 2017 732
	Board Policy Manual 2017 733
	Board Policy Manual 2017 734
	Board Policy Manual 2017 735
	Board Policy Manual 2017 736
	Board Policy Manual 2017 737
	Board Policy Manual 2017 738
	Board Policy Manual 2017 739
	Board Policy Manual 2017 740
	Board Policy Manual 2017 741
	Board Policy Manual 2017 742
	Board Policy Manual 2017 743
	Board Policy Manual 2017 744
	1526390 Shenandoah Community School District- Lease Docs (1).pdf
	no advance LFS-Docusign Cover Sheet
	Lenovo Master SLG Agreement rev. 09012015
	Lenovo Master SLG Schedule rev 09012015
	Lenovo Essential Use Cert 12-9-15
	Lenovo Certificate of Appropriations
	Billing Data Collection Form (3)
	Lenovo DA form SLG rev 09012015
	JSMN389


	Lease Number: 
	Legal Name: 
	Billing Street Address: 
	Billing City/State/Zip: 
	BILLING CONTACT NAME: 
	BILLING CONTACT EMAIL ADDRESS: 
	BILLING CONTACT PHONE NUMBER: 
	PURCHASE ORDER  IF APPLICABLE: 
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	TITLE: 
	DATE: 


